MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The management of the Liberty County District School Board has prepared the following
discussion and analysis to provide an overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2023. The information contained in the Management's Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A) is intended to highlight significant transactions, events, and conditions and
shouid be considered in conjunction with the District’s financial statements and notes to financial
statements found immediately following the MD&A.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Key financial highlights for the 2022-23 fiscal year are as follows:

* In total, net position decreased by $178,395.81, primarily due to the recording of
depreciation.

e General revenues total $16,575,666.63. Program specific revenues in the form of charges
for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and contributions total
$1,100,324.03.

» Expenses total $17,854,386.47. Only $1,100,324.03 of these expenses was offset by
program specific revenues, with the remainder paid from general revenues. Total
expenses exceeded revenues by $178,395.81.

* During the current fiscal year, General Fund revenues and other financing sources
exceeded expenditures and other financing uses by $362,255.57.

* The unassigned fund balance of the General Fund, representing the net current financial
resources available for general appropriation by the Board, totals $688,882.25 at
June 30, 2023.

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements consist of three components: (1) govermment-wide financial
statements; (2) fund financial statements; and (3) notes to financial statements. This report also
includes supplementary information intended to furnish additional details to support the basic
financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information
about the District’s overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector
business. The statements include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that
are designed to provide consolidated financial information about the governmental activities of
the District presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The statement of net position provides
information about the District's financial position, its assets, liabilities, and defermed
inflows/outflows of resources, using an economic resources measurement focus. Assets plus
deferred outflows of resources, less liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, equals net
position, which is a measure of the District's financial health. The statement of activities presents
information about the change in the District's net position, the results of operations, during the



fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of whether the District’s
financial health is improving or deteriorating.

All of the District's activities and services are reported in the government-wide financial
statements as governmental activities. The District’'s governmental activities include instruction,
student support services, instructional support services, administrative support services, facility
maintenance, transportation, and food services. Property taxes and State revenues finance most
of these activities. Additionally, all capital and debt financing activities are reported as
governmental activities.

Over a period of time, changes in the District’s net position are an indication of improving or
deteriorating financial condition. This information should be evaluated in conjunction with other
non-financial factors, such as changes in the District's property tax base and student enroliment.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fundis
a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management.
Certain funds are established by law while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond
covenants. Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's
financial activities, focusing on its most significant or “major” funds rather than fund types. This
is in contrast to the entitywide perspective contained in the government-wide statements. All of
the District’s funds may be classified within one of the broad categories discussed below.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may
be useful in assessing a government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances provide detailed information about the District's most significant funds. The
District's major funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue — Food Service, Special Revenue
— Other Fund, Special Revenue — Federal Education Stabilization Fund, and Capital Projects —



Local Capital Improvement Fund. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a
single, aggregated presentation.

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary
comparison schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Funds to
demonstrate compliance with the budget.

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity
for the benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected
in the government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the
District's own programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the
assets reported in these funds are used only for their intended purposes.

The District uses custodial funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups.
Notes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
required supplementary information concerning the District’s total other postemployment benefits
(OPEB) and net pension liabilities.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net position over time may serve as a useful indicator of a government's financial
health. The following is a summary of the District's net position as of June 30, 2023, compared
to net position as of June 30, 2022:



Net Position, End of Year

Governmental

Current and Other Assets

Capital Assets

Activities
| 4

6-30-23

6-30-22

5,565,604.43
43,553,821.80

$ 4,885,536.92

44,430,843.55

Total Assets 49,119,426.23 49,317,380.47
Deferred Qutflows of Resources 3,964,845.00 3,722,889.00
Long-Term Liabilities 12,238,183.47 6,778,442. 11
Other Liabilities 207,258.98 144,009.77
Total Liabilities 12,445,442.45 6,922,451.88
Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,087,127.00 7.387,720.00
Net Position:

Net investment in Capital Assets 43,553,821.80 44,430,843.55

Restricted 1,000,943.20 380,900.60

Unrestricted (Deficit) (6,003,063.22) {6,081,646.56)

Total Net Position $ 38,551,701.78 § 38,730,097.59

The largest portion of the District’s net position is investment in capital assets (e.g., land; buildings;
furniture, fixtures, and equipment), less any related debt still outstanding. The District uses these
capital assets to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, the
resources used to repay the debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The restricted portion of the District's net position represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The deficit unrestricted net position of $6,003,063.22 is
primarily due to the District participating in cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plans
of the Florida Retirement System and Health Insurance Subsidy resulting in pension liabilities of
$7,697,729 and $2,537,555, respectively, at June 30, 2023.

The key elements of the changes in the District's net position for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2023, and June 30, 2022, are as follows:



Operating Results for the Fiscal Year Ended

Governmental
Activities
6-30-23 6-30-22

Program Revenues:

Charges for Senvices 64,110.89 69,012.66

Operating Grants and Contributions 984,160.40 853,504.29

Capital Grants and Contributions 52,052.74 84,077.84
General Revenues:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 1,393,2682.81 1,400,849.52

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 580,779.22 491,930.49

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted
to Specific Programs

Unrestricted Investment Eamings

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues
Functions/Program Expenses:

14,251,539.29
8,601.66
341,463.65

13,667,921.35
2,209.72
4,633,127.33

17,675,990.66

21,202,633.20

Instruction 8,924,252.73 8,868,817.02
Student Support Senices 303,002.34 297.802.71
Instructional Media Senvices 102,899.74 115,958.94
Instruction and Curriculum Development Sendces 493,152.18 564,263.01
Instructional Staff Training Senices 75,617.29 86,362.70
Instruction-Related Technology 220,609.44 371,504.74
Board 452,135.84 376,693.70
General Administration 507,872.84 553,492.18
School Administration 616,371.35 586,727.39
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 82,893.59 92, 467 .93
Fiscal Sendces 323,171.92 313,215.92
Food Senices 853,435.67 749,249.50
Central Sendces 98,595.25 93,249.17
Student Transportation Senices 765,355.49 663,585.79
Operation of Plant 2,022.680.14 1,432,134.67
Maintenance of Plant 481,552.78 370,268.10
Administrative Technology Senices 206,980.23 198,602.25
Community Senices 85,772.67 54,331.34
Unallocated Interest on Long-Term Debt 52.69 2,096.52
Unallocated Depreciation Expense 1,237,982.29 1,233,271.57
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets - 14,639.82
Total Functions/Program Expenses 17,854,386.47 17,038,734.97
Change in Net Position {178,395.81) 4,163,898.23

Net Position - Beginning

36,730,097.59

34,566,199.36

Net Position - Ending $ 38,551,701.78 § 38,730,097.59

The largest revenue source is the State of Florida (63 percent). Revenues from State sources for
current operations are primarily received through the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP)
funding formula. The FEFP funding formula utilizes student enroliment data and is designed to
maintain equity in funding across all Florida school districts, taking into consideration the District's
funding ability based on the local property tax base.

Miscellaneous revenues decreased by $4,291,663.68 primarily due to the recognition of a New
Markets Tax Credit note receivable in the prior year.



Instruction expenses represent 50 percent of total governmental expenses in the 2022-23 fiscal
year. Instruction expenses increased by $55,435.71 from the previous fiscal year. Operation of
Plant expenditures increased by $590,545.47 primarily due to an overall increase in energy costs.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Governmental Funds

The focus of the District's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the
District’s financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $1,689,825.45, an increase of $607,332.35 from the prior year. Additional information
related to fund balances can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

Major Governmental Funds

e General Fund. The General Fund is the District's chief operating fund. At the end of the
current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance is $688,882.25, while the total fund balance
is $1,182,437.86. As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to
compare the total assigned and unassigned fund balances to General Fund total
revenues. The total assigned and unassigned fund balance is 5 percent of the total
General Fund revenues, while total fund balance represents 8.8 percent of total General
Fund revenues.

Total fund balance increased by $362,255.57 during the current fiscal year as compared
to a increase of $187,745.82 in the prior fiscal year. The following graph shows the
assigned and unassigned General Fund balances from the 2013-14 to 2022-23 fiscal
years.
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¢ Special Revenue - Food Service Fund. The Special Revenue — Food Service Fund has
total revenues Other Fund has total revenues and expenditures of $1,005,095.52 and
expenditures of $869,011.15.



e Special Revenue — Other Fund. The Special Revenue — Other Fund has total revenues
and expenditures of $1,285,315.99 each. Because grant revenues are not recognized
until expenditures are incurred, this fund generally does not accumulate a fund balance.

e Special Revenue - Federal Education Stabilization Fund. The Special Revenue —
Federal Education Stabilization Fund has total revenues and expenditures of
$1,292,929.24 each. Because grant revenues are not recognized until expenditures are
incurred, this fund generally does not accumulate a fund balance.

¢ Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement. The Capital Projects — Local Capital
Improvement Fund has revenue of $548,815.23 and expenditures and other financing
uses of $450,000.

(GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

During the 2022-23 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget several times, which
resulted in an increase in total budgeted revenues of $613,988.92, or 4.56 percent. At the same
time, final appropriations are more than the original budgeted amounts by $613,988.92, or 4.44
percent, primarily due to changes in estimated State funding levels and corresponding
adjustments to planned expenditures to ensure maintenance of an adequate fund balance.

Actual revenues are in line with final budgeted revenues, while actual expenditures are
$882.580.43, or 6 percent, less than final budgeted amounts. The decrease in actual
expenditures is primarily due to continued cost containment measures implemented by the
District.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets, (net of accumulated depreciation), for its governmental
activities as of June 30, 2023, amount to $43,553,821.80. This investment in capital assets
includes land; improvements other than buildings; buildings and fixed equipment; furniture,
fixtures, and equipment; and motor vehicles.

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in Notes |.F.4. and II.C. to the
financial statements.

Long-Term Debt
At June 30, 2023, the District has no long-term debt outstanding.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This report is designed to provide a general overview of the District's finances for all those with
an interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning information provided in the MD&A or
other required supplementary information, and financial statements and notes thereto, or requests
for additional financial information should be addressed to the Director of Finance, Liberty County
District School Board, P.O. Box 429, Bristol, Florida 32321.



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY Exhibit B-1
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION Page 2
June 30, 2023
Primary Government
Account
Number Governmental Activities
[ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 1,469,777.79
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 731.09
Due From Other Agencies 1220 389,854.25
Note Receivable - New Market Tax Credit 3,618.,000.00
Inventory 1150 87,241.30
Capital Assets
Land 1310 890,603.83
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 -
Construction in Progress 1360 =
Nondepreciable Capital Assets 890,603.83
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 1,756,869.84
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 (1,390,542.17)
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 55,314,820.89
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 (14,219,133.09)
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 2,409,967.25
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1349 {1,775,107.00)
Motor Vehicles 1350 1,976,361.04
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 {1,410,018.79)
Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 42,663,217.97
Total Capital Assets 43,553,821.80
Total Assets 49,119,426.23
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 1940 3,528,598.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 436,247.00
Asset Retirement Obligation 1960
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 3,964,845.00
LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 675.65
Accounts Payable 2120 206,583.33
Noncurrent Liabilities
Portion Due Within One Year:
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 47,068.04
Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 63,583.00
Net Pension Liability 2365 -
Due Within One Year 110,651.04
Portion Due After One Year:
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 586,027.43
Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 1,306,221.00
Net Pension Liability 2365 10,235,284.00
Due in More than One Year 12,127,532.43
Total Long-Term Liabilities 12,238,183.47
Total Liabilities 12,445 442 45
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Pension 2640 724,439.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 1,362,688.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,087,127.00
NET POSITION
Net [nvestment in Capital Assets 2770 43,553,821.80
Restricted For:
Categorical Carryover Programg 2780 493,555.61
Food Service 2780 267,905.49
Debt Service 2780
Capital Projects 2780 239.482.10
Other Purposes 2780
Unrestricted 2790 ~ (6,003,063.22)
Total Net Position 38,551,701.78

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Program Revenues ) Revenne and Changes In.
Operating Capital Government
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmentsal
FUNCTIONS Number Espeaies Services Contributions Contributiony Actlvities
i 5000 §.924.252.73 44,880.00
6100 303,002.34
6200 102,899.74
6300 493,152.18
6400 75,617.29
6500 220.609.44
7100 452.135.84
7200 507.872.84
7300 616.371.35
7400 §2.893.59 51.052.74
7500 323,171.92
7600 853.435.67 984,160.40
7700 U8.595,25
7800 765,355.49
7900 2,022.680.14
8100 481,552.78
8200 206.980,23
9100 85,772.67
9200 52.69
0.00
17,854,386.47
0.00 e = — --
17,854,386.47 ,062.44}
0.00 . 5 .00 L) ]
Qs X X .00 e T -l.l." =11 wl_. ¥
0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 | Coltuns e
0.00 _0.00 0.00 .00 | TS TEMEE
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 1,393,282 .81
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 580,779.22
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 14,251,535.29
Investment Earnings 8,601.66
Miscellaneous 341,463.65
Special Items
Extracrdinary Items
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordioary Items and Transfery 16,575,666.63
Change in Net Position {178,395.81)}
Net Pasition, July 1, 2021 38,730,097.59
Adjustments to Net Position, See Note 11,B. to Financial Statements
Net Position, June 30, 2022 38,551,701.78

The notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145



Extubit C-1

Paged
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2023
Food Orther Federal Federal Educanion Miscellanecus
Account Creneral Services Programs Subilization Fund Special Revenue
Numiber 190 410 420 440 490
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1ie $43,580.31 107,942 %0 320039 1881944 0.00
Invesements. 1160 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00
Taxes Receivabla, Net 1120 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Recervible, Net 1131 13109 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Interest Recervable en Invesiments 170 0.00 000 000 0.00 000
Due From Cther Agencies 1220 147,122.34 119013 166.027.53 6296190 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 686,513.90 000 0.00 0.00 000 |
Due From Insurer 1130 0.00 .00 000 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dus From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents [11E] 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Inventory 1150 0.00 27.241.30 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid liems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 090 000
Long-Term Investments 1460 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
Total Assets 1,379.947.84 306,373.93 114,228.12 Bl 781 34 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accurmulated Decrease n Fair Value of H Denvativés 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
| Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Total Assety and Deferred Quifiows of Resourees 1,379,947.84 306,373.93 114,22312 81,781.34 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2128 0.00 000 0.08 4.00 0.00
Accrued Salanes and Benefits 210 0.00 0.00 0.0} .00 0.00
Payroll Deducnons snd Withholdings 70 675.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 196,834.33 % 749.00 000 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Paysble 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D:EIIS Pglble 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 [L]+] 0.00
Dus: 10 Other Agencies mo 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 £.00
Du¢ 1o Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 28,719.44 114,228.12 81,781 34 0.00
Due to Intemal Funds 2162 0.00 0.0¢ 000 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Lisbiliy 2118 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 000 0.00 ¢.00 0,00
Jud ¢ 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.0¢ 000 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retnened Percent 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
2190 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
2410 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal Liabilities 197.509.98 38,468 44 114,228.12 B1.781 34 000
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase m Far Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 4.00
Tatal Defevved Tnllows of Ressurves 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable.
Inventory 2711 0.00 2724130 000 000 0.00
P'rﬂd Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Permanem Fund Principal 2713 0.00 000 0.00 4.00 0.00 |
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 £.00
Total Nonsperdable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 27,241 30 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.00
Sume Required Carryover Programs 2723 493,555.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 180,664.19 0.00 6.00 0.00
Restricied for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Tolal Restricted Fund Balances 720 493,555.61 180,664 19 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed fo:
Economc Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commirted for Pzl [N 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Cotmnitted for 79 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00
Total Commitied Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned fo:
Special Revenue 1741 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Debi Service 2741 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
Cepital Projects 2143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Perrnanent Fund 2144 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2149 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 240 0.00 009 0.00 000 0.00
Total Unassigned Find Balonces 2750 688,882 25 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 1,182,432.86 267,905.49 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferved Inflows of
Resources und Fund Balances 1,379,947.84 306,373 93 11422812 81,781.34 0.00

‘The notes to financial strements are an integral pan of this statement.
ESE 145




Exhbit C-1

Paged
DEISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2023
SBE/COBI Special Act Sections 1011 14 & Mowr Vehicle Distriet
Accouni Bonds. Bonds i011 15, F S, Loans Revenue Bonds Bonds
Number 210 220 230 2490 250
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESQURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Trxes Receivable Net 120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
tnterest Recervable on lnvestments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 |
Due From Other Agennies 120 0.00 000 000 4.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dug From laternal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Cash with Fiscal/Senvice Agents 1114 200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pad liems 1230 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 .00 000 0.00 0.00 200
Total Assets .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Denvabves 1910 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 £.00
Total Deferred Outiflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 |
Total Assets and Deferred OQuiflows of Resources 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdmaft 2128 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 £.00
oll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Azcounts Payable 2120 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Accrued [nterest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
Due 10 Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due 1o Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due 1o Internal Funds 2162 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 |
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liabili 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liabality 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00
Jud; s 3 2130 0.00 0.60 0.60 0.00 0.06
Construction Contiacts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percen 2150 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest le 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £2.00
Uneamed Revenue 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenus 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Linbilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase i Fair Value of Hedging Denvatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 800
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 009
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o0
FUND BALANCES
Nonspemndable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Prepard Amounts 212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Permanent Fund Principal 213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Onher Not in Spendable Fom 719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendabie Fund Bel 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Restricted Jor.
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 200
Sate Required Carryover Programs. 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Othet Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 000 000 0.00 .00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.60 Qo0 00D 0.60
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balonces 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commitred io:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commutred for 219 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 090
Commirred for 2139 .00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Total C d Fund Belances 2130 2.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assignedd fo:
Special Revenue 2741 GO0 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 |
Debt Service 2142 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
Capusl Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Petmianent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 060 0.00
Toal Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
Towal Unaysigmed Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 400
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 .00 6.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabitities, Deferved Inflows of
Resources and Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 0.00 a0 0.60

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of tus staternent.
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Page 4

Other ARRA Economic Capital Qutlay Bond Issiues Special Act Secnons 1011 14 &
Account Debt Service Stomulus Debi Service {COB1) Bonds 01118, FS., Loans
Number 290 299 30 320 330
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1Le 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
Investments 1160 0400 0.00 000 0.00 000
| Taxes Recsivable Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Imteresi Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dug From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 000 9.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepard ltems 1230 .60 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Agcumwlsted Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1918 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outftows of Resources 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0
Totsl Assets and Deferred Quiflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdaf 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Accrued Salanes and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Payrol] Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payshle 2120 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Sales Tax Payshble 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Curvent Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Accrued Interest Payable 1210 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 200
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due io Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due 1o Intemal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Frscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penisron Liabili 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Oher Postemplon 1 Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgmenis Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Coniracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 000 D00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accurnulated Increase m Far Value of Hedging Denvatives 2610 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatsl Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable,
Invenitory 2711 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 20 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 |
Resiricied for:
Economic Stabihzation 2721 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 |
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs peril 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Capital Progects 276 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 |
Restricted for 2128 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 D00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Toral Restricsed Fund Balances 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commied to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2132 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Commutied for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commirted for 7139 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Total Commitied Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Assigned to-
18l Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Senvice 2742 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00
Assignad for, 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Total {/nassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tetal Fund Balances 2700 0.00 400 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tetal Linbilities, Deferved Inflows of
|Resourees and Fund Balances 0.00 200 0.00 .00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Paged
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2023
Public Education Disenct Capital Outlay and Nonvoted Capital Voted Capital
Account Capital Quilay (PECO) Bonds Debt Service Improvement Fund Improvement Fund
Number 340 350 360 370 380
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents e 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 161818 0.00
1160 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00
1120 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
1179 000 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00
1220 0.00 0.00 000 190.90 0.00
1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Lig0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1210 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
1114 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
1150 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 603,819.03 000
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivases IS .00 000 200 0.00 000
Total Defevied Ouiflows of Resourtes 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0
Total Assets and Deferved Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 603 819.05 00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdruft 2125 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salanes and Benefits pa1 1] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Pyroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 000 0.00 D00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payshle 2250 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Deposits Paysble 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due lo Budgetary Funds 2181 0.00 0.00 0.00 450,040 00 0.00
Due 1o Intemal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due 1o Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Lisbiliy 25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemploymem Benefirs Lasbility 2116 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jud, ts 2130 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 000
Construction Contracts Paysble - Reinined Percen 2150 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Maztured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Uneamed Revenue 2416 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabitities 0.00 0.00 0.00 450,000.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Accurmulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Dervatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 271 0.60 0.00 000 000 0.00
Prepaid Ammounts 2712 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totat Nonsperwiable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Restricred for-
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 600 000 0.00 0.00 6.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 000 153,819 05 0.00
Restricted for 219 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restritted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Toral Restricied Fund Balances 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 153 819.05 0.00
Commiited to:
Economic Stabitization pyall 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Contractual Agresments 2732 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
Comrntied for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 21319 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00
Total Committed Eund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 241 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2143 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 |
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 000 |
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
Ass) for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00
Toral Assigned Fund Bak 2740 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Toial Unassigred Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 |
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 133.819.0% 0.00
Total Lisbilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 000 000 603,819.0% 0.00

The notes 1o financal statements are an mtegral part of this statement.
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Paged
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2023
Other ARRA, Economic Permanent Other Toul
Account Cepital Projecis Stimulus Capital Projects Fund Govenmental Govemmenial
Number 390 399 000 Funds Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.09 0.00 B5.606.60 1, 469.771.79
|Investments 1160 LR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Taxes Recgivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 050 000 0,00 731.09
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencres 1220 0.00 0.00 000 62,161.45 38985425
Due From Budgetary Funds. 1141 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 586,513.90
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From [ntemal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 114 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £7.241.30
d ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 009
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 147 968.05 263411833
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedinng Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets snd Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 000 147 968.05 263411833
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdreft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salanes and Benefis 2110 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67565
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 206,583.33
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Curmrent Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
its le 2220 0.00 000 000 0 00 0.00
Due 1o Other Agencics 2230 0.00 000 0.00 .00 000
Due 10 Budgetary Furks 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,785 00 686,513.90
Due 10 Interna! Funds. 2162 0.00 0.00 090 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Lisbility 2115 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00
J 153 ] 2130 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
Construction Contracts Paysble 2140 0.0¢ 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts P: e - Retained Perc 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.0¢ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Paysble 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unezmed Revenue 2410 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailabls Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total Linbitities 0.00 0.00 000 11,735.00 89377288
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 000 5052000 50,520.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resourges 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,520.00 50,520.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87,241 30
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Onher Not in Spendable Form 219 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Torat Nonsperdable Fund Baiances 2719 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $7241.30
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Siate Required Carryoves Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 493 55561
Local Sales Tax and Gther Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 216 0.00 0.00 000 85,663 05 239.482.10
Restricied for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 120.664.1%
Restricied for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.60 .00 0.00
Total Restrigted Fund Bal 17120 0.00 0.00 0.60 85,663.08 913.701.90
Comtmivsed to:
Economic Stabilization 27131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commutied for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commited for 2739 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Total Commitied Fumd Balances 210 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned ie:
Special Revenue 274} 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 27142 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 23 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 000 0.00 D00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 249 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total tUnassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 688 882 25
Totad Fund Balances 2700 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 35,663 05 1,689,825 45
Total Lisbilithes, Deferred Inflows of
[Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 200 0.00 147,968 05 2634118.33

The notes to financial statements are &n integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023

Total Fund Balances - Govemmantat Funds

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statemant of net position are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmenta) activities are not
financlal resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the govemmental funds.

Certain funding is not available to pay for current period expenditures and, tharefore, is reported
as unavailable revenue on the govemmental fund statements. However, under full accrual, this
amount Increases net position in the state of net position.

The New Markets Tax Credit Note Receivable Is not due and collectible in the fiscal year and,
therefore, is not reported as a recaivable in the governmental funds.

The deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and
other poostemployment benefits (OPEB) are applicable to future periods and, therefore, are not
reported in the governmental funds.

Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions 3,528,598.00
Deferred Outflows Related to OPEB 436,247.00
Deferred Inflows Related to Pansions (724,439.00)
Deferred Inflows Related to OPEB {1,362 688.00)
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefors, are not raported as liabilities in the governmental funds.
Compensated Absences Payable 633,095.47
Net Pansion Liability 10,235,284.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 1,369,804.00

Total Net Pasition - Governmental Activities

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

$ 1,689,82545

43,553,821.80

50,520.00

3,618,000.00

1,877,718.00

{12,238,183.47)

$ 38,551,701.78



Exhibit C-3

Page 6

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1023
Food Other Federal Federal Education Miscellanecus
Account General Services Programs Siabilization Fund Special Revenue
Number 100 410 420 449 490

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 33,766 07 000 0.00 9.00 &

Federal Through State and Local 3200 502922 88 973,803 40 1,285.315.99 1.292.929 24 "]

Siate Sources 100 11,114,605 11 10,357 00 0600 000 1]

Loeaf Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 421,

Operational Purposes 342} 1,349.859.42 0.00 0.00 .00 1]

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X ¢.00 19,230.89 0.00 0.00 0.
Fees 3494 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.

Other Local Revenue 268044 30 1,704.23 0.00 0.00 0.

Total Local Scurces 3400 1,617,903 72 20,935.12 0.00 0.00 0.

Total Revenues 13,291, 197.78 1,005.005.52 1,285.315.99 1,292 929 24 0.

EXPENDITURES

{urrent;

Instruction 5000 5883 081.59 0.09 934,890.18 1.110.312.21 -]
Student Support Services 6100 1T%.791.91 0.00 34,381.03 16,636.72 'R
Instructional Media Services 6200 102,949 74 0.00 0.00 0.00 ']
Instruction and Curriculum Develop Services 6300 36537648 0.00 147,647 55 0.00 o]
Instructional SIlﬁ'Trtiﬂ' Services G400 13.696.59 0.00 33613.498 8,008.22 0
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 22865442 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Board 7100 452,135,384 009 0.00 0.00 =]
General Adminstration THO 395,039.12 0.00 69.822.46 431,179.26 a.
School Administration 1300 616,686.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 a
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,532.00 [}
Fiscal Services 7500 340,098 .70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Food Services T600 0.00 857,723.65 0.00 0.00 4]
Central Services 7700 71,745.18 0.00 26,889.07 .00 1]
Student Transportation Services 1300 69527907 0.00 0.00 1,251,908 0.
QOperation of Plant 7900 2,023 487,47 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]
Maintenance of Plant 8100 481,635,738 0.00 0.00 0.00 2]
Administrative Technology Services 8200 201,391.38 0.00 0.00 5. 1RB3.85 .
Community Services 9100 85.816.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 [i]
Db Service: (Function 3200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.
Interest 720 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]
Dues and Fees 730 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Capital Quilay:
Facilities Acquisition and C 7420 92,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Chanter School Capital Outlay Sates Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 216,190.63 11,287 50 13.072.00 80,825.00 0.

Total Expenditores 13,545 856.85 86901115 1,285.315.99 1,292.929.24 0.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (254,659.07) 136,084 37 0.04 0.00 0.

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreemenls §93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.

Sale of Capital Assets 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Lots Recoveries 3740 166.914.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Proceeds of Forward Supply Coniract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Face Value ofRefu@gg' Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4]
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Refunding Lease-Purchase A, s 3758 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0
Discourt on Refunding 1esse-Purchase Agreements 894 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Transfers [n 3600 450,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Transfers Qui 9700 ¢.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 616914.64 0 .00 .00 0.00 0.

SPECIAL ITEMS

400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Net Change in Fund Balances 362,255.57 136,084.37 0.00 0.00 1]

Fund Balances, July 1, 2022 2800 820, 182.29 131,821.12 0.00 0.00 0.

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2391 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Fund Bal June 30, 2023 2700 1,132,437 86 267,905.49 0.00 0.00 [}

The notes to financial stalements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
SBE/COBI Special Act Sections 1011 14 & Motor Vehicle Drstrict
Account Bonds Bonds 101t 15, FS., Loans Revenue Bonds Bonds
Number 210 220 230 240 250

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3 | D 000 0.00 000 0.00 o

Federal Through Stale and Local 3200 000 0.00 000 0.00 o

State Sources 330 000 0.00 0.00 000 [

f.ocal Sources:

Propenty Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

tional Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
Capital Projects 3421 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o
Impact Fees 34% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Tolal Local Sources 3400 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

EXPENDITURES

Carreni:

Insiruction 000 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Instructional Medis Services 6200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
I ion and Curriculum Devel Services 6300 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o
Instruction-Related Technology 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Board TI00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
General Administration 7200 .00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Fiscal Services 1500 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Food Services T60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1}
Student Transportation Services 1800 0.00 06.00 0.00 .00 0.
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Maintenance of Plant 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Community Services o100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debi Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Other Debt Service 91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Capital Outday:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 1]
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Charter Schoot Capital Quilay Sales Tax T440 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Orher Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Discount on Sale of Bonds 291 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreemems 3793 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 393 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [+]

Proceeds of Forward Supply Coniract 3760 $.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 1770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Premium on Refunding Bonds 31792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Discount on Refunding Bonds £92 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0

Refunding Lease.Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L]
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apreements 1794 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 [1]
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agresments £94 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 O

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0

Translers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 o

SPECIAL ITEMS

6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

EXTRAQRDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0

Net Change in Fund Balances 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Fund Bal July 1, 2022 2800 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ]

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0

Fund Balances, June 30, 2023 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statemem
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Other ARRA Economic Capital Outlasy Bond Issues Special Act Sections 1011.14 &
Account Debt Service Srimulus Dett Service {COBI} Bonds 1011 15, F S, Loans
Number 290 299 310 320 330

REVENUES

__[':_.;deﬂ.l Direct 3100 4.00 0.00 .00 0.00 4]

Federal Through State and Local 3000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 o

State Sources 3300 000 0.00 000 0.00 o

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L]
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Cllnrges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Impact Fees 345 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q0
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Total Lacal Sources Iy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

| Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0

EXPENMTURES

Current:

Instruction 3000 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Instruction-Rehated Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]
Board 7100 06.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L]
School Administralion 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 400 0.00 0.00 L]
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Maintenance of Plam 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 200 0
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Community Services 2100 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0
Debr Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interest T20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Dues and Fess 730 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Other Debi Service 1 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Capirtal Outtay:
Fadilities Actuisition and Construction 7420 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Charter School Local Capital Imy t 7430 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Charter School Capital Qutlay Sales Tax 7440 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Other Capital Outlay 2300 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Tota) Expenditures 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bords 370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Discount on Sale of Bonds 391 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 )]

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 L]
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agresments 393 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q

Loans 3720 000 0.60 0.00 0.00 0

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 [

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢

Face Value of Refunding Bonds s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Fremium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Premium on Refinding Lease-Purchase Agresmerits 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢

Payments 1o Refunding Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 ¢

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L]

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Net Change in Fund Balsnces 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Fund Balances, July 1, 2022 2800 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢

Adjustments 10 Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Fund Balances, June 30, 2023 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o

The notes 1o financial siatements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiseal Yexr Ended June 30, 2023
Public Education District Capital Qutlay and Nonvoted Capital Voted Capital
Account Capital Outlay (PECO) Bonds Debt Serace Improvement Fund Improvement Fund
Number 340 350 360 3710 380

REVENUES

Federal Direct 300 000 0.00 000 0.00 a

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 1]

l.ocal Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [1]
Propenty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 530,362 .56 1]
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Charges for Service - Food Setvice 45X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.452.67 Q
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 548,315.23 1]

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 548.315.23 0

EXPENDITURES

{Current:

Ingtruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1}
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Instruction and Curiculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 [}
Instructional Staff Training Services 5400 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 [}
Instruction-Related Technology 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
General Admini ion 7200 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0
Schoo! Administration 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 [+
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Food Services 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Cemral Senvices 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0
Operation of Plant 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Adminisirative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 1}
Community Services 2100 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debrt Service: (Function 9200}
Redempiion of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0
Imierest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Capital Chitlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Charter School Capital Qutiay Sales Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1}
Other CaEilal Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 548.815.23 0

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3ne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 /]
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Procesds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 1]
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agrecments 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 1]

Sate of Capital Assets 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 9

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 9

|Refunding Lease-Purchase Agrecments 3755 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 494 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Transfers Qut 971 0.00 0.00 0.00 {450,000.00} 0

Total Quber Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 {450,000 .00), ]

SPECIAL [TEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

EXTRACRDINARY ITEMS

0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Net Change in Fund Balances {0.00 000 Q.00 98.815.23 Q

Fund Balances, July |, 2022 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 335,003 82 0

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9

Fund Balances, June 30, 202) 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,819.05 L]

The notes 1o financial asements are an integral part of this statement
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PISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fisea) Year Ended June 30, 2023
Other ARRA Economic Permanent Other Total
Actonint Cepital Projects Stemulus Capital Projecis Funds Governmental Governmental
BMumber 390 399 000 Funds Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 000 0 00 0.00 55,766

Federal Through State and Local 3200 [oLL)] 000 000 0.00 4,054,971

State Sources 3300 000 0.0 0.00 77.046.79 11,202 003.

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees fir 34t1, 3421,
Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,349, 85%
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 340,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fets for 3413, 3421,
Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 530,362
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

| Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 19,230
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 189.52 288 390
Toral Locei Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 189.52 2 187 843

Total R 0.00 0.00 0.00 1723631 17,500,590.

{EXPENDITURES

| Current.

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,928 284
Student Support Services £100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,809
Instrucaional Media Services 4200 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 102,945
Instruction and Cumiculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 513,023
Instructional Staff Training Services §400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75618
Instruction-Related Technology 4500 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 228 654
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 452,135
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $08.040
School Adurtistration 7300 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 616,686
Facililies Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 26,532
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 340,098
Food Services 1600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 857,723
Central Services 7700 £0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 98,634
Siudent Transporiation Senices 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 697.531
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,023,487
Maintenance of Plam 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 481,635
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 207,075
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,816
[ebt Service: (Funcrion 2200)
Red o of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 52.69 52
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 9.00 67.006.44 159,006
Charter School Loca! Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Other Cagiul Ou'llg 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 326,375

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.049.13 17,060,172

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.177.12 440,417

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3191 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Discount on Sale of Bonds 39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agresments 3793 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 9
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 393 0.00 ¢.00 0.0 0.00 L]

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 )]

Loss Recoveries 3140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 166,914

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3Ns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 400 0.00 ]
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Refunding Lease Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 94 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 o

Payments 1o Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 160 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 o

Transfers In 3500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450,000

Transfers Out 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {450,000

Total Qiher Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 166,914

SPECJAL ITEMS

0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]

EXTRAQRDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,177 18 607,332

Fund Bal. July 1, 2022 2800 .00 (.00 0.00 75,485 87 1,082,493

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [1]

Fund Balances, June 30, 2023 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,663.05 1,685,825

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the fiscal year anding June 30, 2023

Net Changs in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts repcrted for governmantal activities in the statement of activities are diflerent because:

Govemmental funds report capital cutlays as expenditures; however, in the statement of

activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as a depraciation

expense.
Depreciation {1,306,041.73)
Capitalized Expenditures 429,019.98

Certain funds due from other agencies were not available, and therefore, not recognized as
revenue in the governmental fund statements. However, these funds were recognized as
revenue under the full accrual basis of accounting in the statement of activities.

Certain funds due from other agencles were recognized as revenue in the govermnmental
fund statements. However, these funds were recognized as revenue under the full accrual basis
In the statement of activities in the prior year.

The statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts
eamed during the year; whereas, governmental funds recognize expenditures when paid.
This is the amount pald in excess of amount samed.

Amounts Accrued During the Year (31,144.19)
Amounts Paid During the Year 78,085.83

in the statemsnt of activities, the cost of pension and OPEB expense Is measured by the amounts
actuarially accrued at fiscal year end; whereas, in the fund statements recognize
expenditures as payments are made.

HIS Contribution 143,412.00
FRS Contribution 954,895.00
HIS Expenss (92,053.00)
FRS Expense {1,111,355.00)
Net OPEB 140,967.00

Change in Net Position of Govemmental Activities

$ 60733235

(877,021.75)

50,520.00

(42,034.05)

46,941.64

35,866.00

$ (178,395 84)



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Junw 34, 1823

Sell- lnsuraace: Scll- sursnco Othor Other Actvities -
Aot & Estorprise Tntrpd Sarvice
Number 2 a3 92 Fuads Toealy Fundy
0,00 000 000 (1.7
0.00 oo o0 [
[ 0.00 .00, 00 |
o 000 800 o |
) [T 000 [
.00 000 Do |- ool
[ 0.00 0.00 000 §
[] 0.00 0.00 a0
L
] 000 17 [
[ 000 Gou 0%
00 000 0.00 090
6.00 0.00 [I7%
000 000 099
9.00 0.00 000 §
0.00 0.00 o0 |
000 ou0 090 |
900 0.00 (1]
000 0.00 oot |
L3t0 [1.1] [L1] oo 000
13t5 [ 00 600 050 |
E360 .00 .00 0.00 000 |
] ] 0.00 000 |
1320 [)] [ Qu) [T
[FF] 00 [ 000 [y
5330 00 0.00 590
£339 .00 000 [
1340 00 000 000 |
1349 [1] 000 000
1350 00 900 DO
1359 0.00 0.00 [
131 Qg 000 060
[F5:) aon 00 [
1382 .00 0.00 [
[ [i] 0,00 [T
.00 Q00 000
00 000 000
4900 0.00 006
0.00 0.00 o0 |
1910 X Q00 000 200
000 o0 )
0.00 0.00 [
193 000 0.00 [
1960 q00 o000 D4
000 500 200
2123 0.00 o.nd [0
2100 000 0w o8
FTE] 600 000 000 |
2120 0.00 0.00 [y
2280 0,00 0.00 17
2210 000 900 000
250 qon oon 0.00 |
2230 0.00 0.00 o a0 |
2181 noo 0.00 (1.0
2115 000 [T [
2008 000 oon 000 |
2130 0.00 0.00 [
Fri] 0,00 0.00 [T
forr] 000 000 200
0.00 0.00 000
2410 ] ] 000 0,00 (1013
2318 0.00 400 [T 040 |
Lasbulety for Compemaied Atwence. 2110 0,00 Q00 00 [
Estemuted Liabikiry fiov ooy Term Claims, 213 000 0.00 PI) oo |
[ et Oror Possemplovmm Denafins Obgaricn 2360 060 000 o0 [
Neel Fomsion Linbelity 2365 0.00 ] ou 000 [T R
Doy [nog-Teurm Liabilities 2380 000 o0 0 o0 0 |
Tomal b bt 0.00 .00 00 0.00 990 |
Total Linbllbn 0.00 .00 00 0.00 Do |
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aocumulsed incronses @ Feir Valws of Derivasives 2600 .00 000 ooy 000 |
2630 [ Q00 [T 000
2630 ) 000 0.00 [
2640 ] a.00 0.00 000 |
208 1] 000 000 004 |
00 0.00 .00 000
= =
Zrh [11] 9.00 000 00
27130 00 .00 0,00 1]
Fri] 00 aog 40 b0
00 0.00 [T [
= 2

Tim notes b0 Gesncial stelrents sro an imicgral part of this sabersond,
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Exhibit C-6

Page?
DESTRICT $CHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET FOSITION
FROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiacal Yoar Ended Juns 20, 1933
—— e
= m—— Self-lrenmrancs Self-tnmrmce: Onter Astivitics -
MNumsber L11] 912 213 214 L1H] 921 hor 3 Fuesds Totals Fuanwte
OFERATING REVENUES
| Chargens v Ser'vioss 81 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 (+.4] 200 |
Charges for Sales Hun 00 000 0.00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 000 (1] 0.00
[Promes Fovoms a4 05 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 00 0.00 |
[Othar Opcrating Revones 409 60 000 000 0.00 000 0.00, 0.00 000 00 0.00
Tetal Oparnting Revennes 00 000 0.0 000 000 6.00 000 000 00 0.00
OFERATING EXFINSES
Saburicy 100 0.00 000 000 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 |
Emploves Beaclits 200 0.00 000 0.00 00 000 000 0.00 0.00 o0 0.00 |
Prarciheed Sarvices. 300 0.00 000 0.00 00_ 000 000 000 000 00 0,00 |
Eneryy Servions 00 000 000 0.00 ) 000 0.00 000 00 .00 000
Msserials snd Swpe 300 000 0,00 0.00 00 0.00 800 000 00 000 6.00 ]
pital Ot 600 0.00 000 000 06 000 000 600 00 0.00 000
(Ochar J00 000 £.00 000 .00 000 0.00 0.00 00 000 £.00
Depreciation s Amcrtizstion B 780 000 000 "0.00 00 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 000
al Oporsting Ex; 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 |
Opornting lnssms { 0,00 000 6.00 00 0.00 600 0.00 00 000 6.0 |
NONOPERATING AEVENUES (DIPINSLS)
e vastmnt lacome 3430 000 000 000 00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0 |
(hifln, Giramts ynd Bag 3440 000 0.00 000 .00 000 0.00 000 .00 9.00 000 |
(Oxhocy Iicaiananes Local Sowrocs o5 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 2.00 400 .00 000 200
Loss Recoveries 3740 000 0.00 000 00 000 000 000 00 000 000
Gt o Diapomition of Asects 30 000 600 0.00 000 060 0.00 0.00 700 0.00 0.00 |
lotoren 720 000 000, 000 000 000 900 000 00 000 0.00 |
Iiscalimacs 150 0.00 [T 000 0.00 [T 0.00 0.00 00 100 6,00 |
posics 310 000 G.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0,00 00 .00 000
0.00 0.00 000 00 0.00 000 0.00 00 00, 6.00 |
i- 000 0.00 000 00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 |
36500 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 |
S700 000 0.00 0.00 00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 |
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 200 000 00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 000 00 0.00 000 |
2% 000 600 600 00 000 000 0.00 00 600 0.0 |
F 800 000 0.00 00 000 000 0.00 200 6.00 0.00 ]
20 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 000 000

Tiw soles i0 fimancial stelewnenia sye s, intogral part of this stsement.
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Page 10
DESTIOCT SCHOOL POARD OF LIBTRTY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS.
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Pov th Flascal Yais' Eaded June 38, 2023
[P
i Selfil = Activitics -
Coasortiomn Coosoriinm [rctermal Servics:
T m
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 .00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 80 .09 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 ,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 0.00 .09 |
2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 |
0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 X 0.00 |
0.00 .00 0.00 000 000 0.00 00 0.09 |
2,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 |
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .09 |
.00 00 90 00 00 00 0,00 0.00 |
0.00 .00 00 .00 I 00 .00 0.00 |
0.00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0.00 |
0.00 00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 |
0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0
0.00 0.00 00 D.00 2.00 2.00 .00 0.00 |
L 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 00 0.00 .00 0.00 |
a— 2 L 0.00 oug 000 000 00 0.00 XI] 0.00 |
Pare eney Y 000 000 000 0.00 00 000 00 0.09 |
providpd (med) W puting potivithes X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00 X 0.00 |
Net lncre - Is conh swd cash o4 1 2.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 |
[ Cands ] Conth o) - uly §, 2032 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 |
Coarh sl canh o chits - Juie 30, 2023 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 2,00 |
Reconclistion of sperating income (Jom) do net cash provided
[{wandd]) by aperating activities:
Openating income (io 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 009 0.00 0.00
o iz 4o reconcile operating income {lazs} ko mef cosh
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 . 0.00 0.00 X 0.00 0.00 0.00 X A
A A 0.00 0.00 L0 0.00 0.00 0.00 . A
1 A 0.00 D0D 1] .00 0.00 0.00 1 A
| A V.00 2.00 [1X11] 0.00 0.00 200 A A
A A 0.00 D00 0.00 06,00 0.00 0.00 2 A
1 A 0.00 0D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 A
A A 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 09.00 .00 A .
A 2 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200 L00 A A
A .00 00 2.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 00 A X
A 00 ) 00 000 000 0.00 2.00 0.00 A L
X 00 00 0.00 000, (1) 0.00 000 X X
L 0.00 000 200 0.00 0.00 o200 400 A L
K .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | X
K .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200 A X
E .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 2.00 .00 X
A .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200 200 .00 )
X 000 .08 0.00 0.00 o.0) [11] o.00 .00 X
4 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 .00 |
; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 ]
X .00 0.00 0.00 200 000 [1.1] LI 0.00 X
00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0,00 0.00 00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00_ 6,00 0.00 000 0,00 000 00 0,00 |
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 9.00 |
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 2.00 |
200 .00 000 .00 0.00 2,00 2.00 900
0.00 0.00 0.00 1] 0,00 0.00 Q00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 000 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

‘The actes to fissncisl sistesscasy srv an imegral part of tis staecment.
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Exhibit C-8

Page 11
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCLARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2023
Total Investment Trust | Total Private-Purpose Trust
Account Funds Funds Total Pension Trust Funds Total Custodial Funds
Number 84X BSX 87X 89X

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 154,086.69
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 000 [T e i |
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 154,086.69
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Vatue of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 (.00 0.00
Pension (VO =i S T s s ol 0.00
Mwnl_.oq Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 I
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
Duc 10 Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 o.oo]
Duc to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 X
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pensio o A e TR S 000
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0.00 (.00
Total Deferred lnflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-9
Page 12

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Total Investment Trust | Total Private-Purpose Trust
Account Funds Funds Total Pension Trust Funds { Total Custodial Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X BOX
ADDITIONS
Miscelianeous R R —— 0%
Contributions:

| __Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Less [nvestment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEDUCTIONS .

|Salartes 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10ther 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 .00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 289 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 0.00 0.00 ©0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCEOOL BOARD OF LIBRETY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMIPONENT UNTTS
Juse 30, M3

Actomal | Majer Componsut Unke | Majer Comp Unit Toisl

Humiber Name t Uity Tais) Component Units
000 0,00 000 000
000 6,00 0.00 100
000 000 0.00 00 |
000 200 0,00 00
0200, 00 0.0 8,00
0200 200 0.60 200 |
050 0.00 000 200 ]
000, 0.00 000 0.00 |
000 0.00 000 0.00 ]
09, 200 00 900 |
00 000 000 |
0,00 00 010 |
000 0.00 7] 900 |
©00 000 (] 010 |
0,00 0.0 00 0,00 ]
] 000 .00 0.00
— 000 900 r 000
X 000 000 000 |
000 000 000 .00
000 0,00 000 [
0,00 0,00 0.00 600
000 0.00 .00 0.00
00 0,00 [T 600
000 0,00 000 0.00
000 200 000 0.0
000 2.00 0.00 0.00 §
000 0.00 21 0,00
060 000 (Y] 000
000 000 900 000
00 000 .00 080
00 000 00 0.00
00 000 1,00 0.00
400 006 0.00
000 000 0.00 6.00
0.00 000 900 00¢
0.00 000 _ 000 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 [T 0.00
.00 200 0.00
090 000 L0 000
000 0.00 000 000
000 0.00 000 000
000 0.00 0.00 080
0,00 0.00 0.00 000
000 000 0.00 000 ]
000 (1] o0 000 |
0.00 000 00 0.00]
5,00 000 00 00 ]
120 0,00 000 ot 000 ]
260 [1) 000 ob 000 |
2% 000 000 0.00 0.00
210 000 000 0.00 0.00
1220 0.00 000 ol 000 |
¥ 0.00 aoa [T _6.00 }
040 0.00 200 o0 0.00
FITHS 000 o0 00 .00
2116 000 000 00 000 ]
2190 000 000 [ 000
2140 2,00 000 00 000}
%0 [ [T 00 0,00
7 [T (1] (] 0.00 4
un 000 000 00 0.00
1380 [T 000 00 8.00
2410 0.00 ot [
me 000 000 0w 2.00
FilH 000 000 0.00 0,00 |
30 000 000 000 0.00
1] X3 00 0.00 0,00 ]
M0 000 00 0.00 0.00
2350 0.00 000 ® 0.00
2%0 0.00 600 [ 0.00
1365 [ 000 o0 000
FIE] 0,00 000 0 000
2380 00 ) 0.00
D% 200 200 0.00
280 aT: ] 000 0.00 4
000 000 0.00
3310 000 000 900 0.00
FITH 0.00 ] G0 .00
320 000 od 00 000
220 J Y. ] [1) 000 200
1140 _pou o 000 0.00
LT 1 [T} 400 0.00
260 200 00 0.00 0.00
FI T .00 [1] T 000
0.00 200 0.00 ]
280 .00 [T 000
P D00 [ 000
000 [0 [} 000
0.00 0,00 000 0,00 ]
.00 0.00 0.00 0,00}
.00 000 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 000 (1) 0.00
2530 4,00 000 (1) 0.00
20 L00 2 200 9.00 §
250, 0.00 [ 2.0 0.00
2650 0.00 ] 0.00 0,00 ]
000 200 L] 250]
. 400 o 1 260
000 ; 00 000 |
000 90 00 290

0.00 000 00

0.00 000 00

.00 0.0 00

00 000 00
00 i 52 o]

The noles b0 finencial stolamesis ore o integral part of this stalemani
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The notes to financial staternents are an integral part of this statement.
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Page 14
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Major Component Unit Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Program Revenunes Net (Expense)
Operzting Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intcrest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsllocsied Depreition Amorfzaion Expeass T 2 e e e S et 000
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Locat Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Eamings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2022 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2023 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Masjor Component Unit Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Chaages
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Componery Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Instructional Staff Training Services’ 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operetion of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Delbt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellancous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extracrdinary Hems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2022 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Net Position, June 30, 2023
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
For the Fiseat Year Ended June 30, 2023
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue 2nd Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities: .
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructicnal Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenunes:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Eamings 0.00
Misceltaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special [tems, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2022 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2023 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructionsl Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Schoot Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Terxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Eamnings 0.00
Miscellancous 0.00
Special ltems 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2022 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2023 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. SUMMARY OF SiGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Description of Government-Wide Financial Statements

The govemment-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Liberty
County School District (District). All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial
statements. Governmental activities are normally supported by taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other nonexchange transactions.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each function or program of the District’s governmental activities. Direct
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department
and are thereby clearly identifiable to a particular function. Depreciation expense associated
with the District’s transportation department is allocated to the student transportation services
function, while remaining depreciation expense is not readily associated with a particular
function and is reported as unallocated.

B. Reporting Entity

The Liberty County District School Board (Board) has direct responsibility for operation,
control, and supervision of District schools and is considered a primary government for
financial reporting. The District is considered part of the Florida system of public education,
operates under the general direction of the Florida Department of Education (FDOE), and is
governed by State law and State Board of Education (SBE) rules. The governing body of the
District is the Board, which is composed of five elected members. The elected Superintendent
of Schools is the executive officer of the Board. Geographic boundaries of the District
correspond with those of Liberty County.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported
within the District's basic financial statements are identified and described in the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Codification of Govemmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of
these criteria provides for identification of any legally separate entities for which the Board is
financially accountable and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the Board are such that exclusion would cause the District's basic financial
statements to be misleading. Based on these criteria, no component units are included within
the District’s reporting entity.

C. Basis of Presentation: Government-Wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are
interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds.



Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and fiduciary funds, even
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements.

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements except for interfund services provided and used.

D. Basis of Presentation: Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds, including the
fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category —~ governmental and fiduciary —
are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds,
each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated and
reported as nonmajor funds.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

¢ General Fund - to account for ali financial resources not required to be accounted for
in another fund and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be
expended for specific current operating purposes.

e Special Revenue — Food Service Fund — to account for the District's food service
operations.

¢ Special Revenue — Other Fund — to account for certain Federal grant program
resources.

* Special Revenue — Federal Education Stabilization Fund — to account for certain
Federat grant program resources provided as emergency relief to address the impact
of COVID-19 on elementary and secondary schools.

e Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement — to account for the financial resources
generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational capital
outlay needs, including new construction, renovation and remodeling projects, new
and replacement equipment, motor vehicle purchases.

Additionally, the District reports the following fiduciary fund type:

¢ Custodial Funds — to account for rescurces of the school internal funds, which are
used to administer moneys collected at several schools in connection with school,
student athletic, class, and club activities.

During the course of operations, the District has activity between funds for various purposes.
Any residual balances outstanding at fiscal year end are reported as due from/to other funds.
While these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made
in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Further, certain activity
occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In fund financial
statements, these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in and out. While
reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the
government-wide financial statements.



E. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of
resources being measured such as current financial resources or economic resources. The
basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial
statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when
earned and expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied.
Revenues from grants, entittements, and donations are recognized as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, except for
certain grant revenues, are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period
or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 30 days of the end of the current
fiscal year. When grant terms provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for
determining eligibility for Federal, State, and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at
the time the expenditure is made. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all eligibility
requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the amount is received during the
period or within the availability period for this revenue source {(within 60 days of year end).
Property taxes and sales taxes associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to
be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal
period. Expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund Kability is incurred, as
under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, claims and judgments,
pension benefits, other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, are only
recorded when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under
leases are reported as other financing sources. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are
not recognized in governmental funds.

The fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting.



F. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred OQutflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net
Position/Fund Balance

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits, and short-term liquid investments with original maturities of 3 months or less
from the date of acquisition. Investments classified as cash equivalents include amounts
placed with the State Board of Administration {SBA) in Florida PRIME.

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All
deposits are insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, or
collateralized with securities held in Florida's multiple financial institution collateral pool as
required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

2. Investments

Investments consist of amounts placed with the SBA for participation in the Florida PRIME
investment pool created by Section 218.405, Florida Statutes. The investment pool
operates under investment guidelines established by Section 215.47, Florida Statutes.

The District's investment in Florida PRIME, which the SBA indicates is a Securities and
Exchange Commission Rule 2a7-like external investment pool, are similar to money
market funds in which shares are owned in the fund rather than the underlying
investments. This investment is reported at fair value, which is amortized cost.

Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year end are described in a subsequent
note.

3. Inventories

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District
operations. Inventories are stated at cost on the last invoice, which approximates the
first-in, first-out basis, except that United States Department of Agriculture donated foods
are stated at their fair value as determined at the time of donation to the District's food
service program by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau
of Food Distribution. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures during the
year and are adjusted to reflect year-end physical inventories.

4. Capital Assets

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes are
reported in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The
capital assets so acquired are reported at cost in the government-wide statement of net
position but are not reported in the governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets
are defined by the District as those costing more than $1,000. Such assets are recorded



at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated assets
are recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Description Estimated Useful Lives
Improvements Other Than Buildings 8 - 35 years
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 15 - 50 years
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 3 - 20 years
Motor Vehicles 5- 10 years

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in a subsequent
note.

5. Pensions

In the government-wide statement of net position, liabilities are recognized for the District's
proportionate share of each pension plan’s net pension liability. For purposes of
measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the Florida Retirement System {FRS) defined benefit plan and the Health
Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan and additions to/deductions from the FRS
and the HIS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are
reported by the FRS and the HIS plans. For this purpose, benefit payments (including
refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

The District’s retirement plans and related amounts are described in a subsequent note.
6. Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future by
governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net
position.

in the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are
not recognized as liabilities until due.

Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a subsequent note.
7. Deferred Outflows/inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position reports a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net assets that applies to future periods and so
will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. The District has



two items that qualify for reporting in this category. The deferred outflows of resources
related to pensions and OPEB are discussed in subsequent notes.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position and the governmental funds balance
sheet report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net assets
that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until that time. The District has three items that qualify for reporting in this
category. The first two items, deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and OPEB,
are reported in the statement of net position and discussed in subsequent notes. The
remaining item is reported in the governmental funds balance sheet as unavailable
revenue related to State capital outlay funding and will be recognized as an inflow of
resources in the period that it becomes available.

8. Net Position Flow Assumption

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g.,
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. To calculate the amounts
to report as restricted net position and unrestricted net position in the government-wide
financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the
resources are considered to be applied. Consequently, itis the District's policy to consider
restricted net position to have been depleted before unrestricted net position is applied.

9. Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

The District may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted
resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). To calculate
the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in
the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the
order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the District's policy to
consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the
components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when components of unrestricted fund
balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first,
followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.

10. Fund Balance Policies

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature
of any limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The District itself
can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment (committed
fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance).

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the
specific purposes determined by a formal action of the District's highest level of
decision-making authority. The Board is the highest level of decision-making authority for



the District that can, by adoption of a resolution prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit
fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the resolution remains in place
until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another resolution) to remove or revise the
limitation. The District reported no committed fund balances at June 30, 2023.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the District
for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The Board
has, by approval of the annual financial report, authorized the assignment of fund balance.
The Board may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to
cover a gap between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's
appropriated budget. Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily.
In other words, an additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of
an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential to either
remove or revise a commitment. The District reported no assigned fund balances at
June 30, 2023.

. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses
1. Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods
or services offered by the program and grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. All taxes,
including those dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated resources
are reported as general revenues rather than program revenues. Revenues that are not
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison of
direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental
function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

2. State Revenue Sources

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the Florida
Education Finance Program administered by the FDOE under the provisions of Section
1011.62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District determines and reports
the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the FDOE. The
FDOE performs certain edit checks on the reported number of FTE and refated data and
calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The District is permitted to amend its
original reporting during specified time periods following the date of the original reporting.
The FDOE may also adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of
the District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and related data. Normally,
such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue in the fiscal year when
the adjustments are made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. SBE
rules require that revenue earmarked for certain programs be expended only for the



program for which the money is provided, and require that the money not expended as of
the close of the fiscal year be carried forward into the following fiscal year to be expended
for the same educational programs. The FDOE generally requires that these educational
program revenues be accounted for in the General Fund. A portion of the fund balance
of the General Fund is restricted in the governmental fund financial statements for the
balance of categorical and earmarked educational program resources.

The District received an allocation from the State under the Educational Facilities Security
Grant program. The District is authorized to expend these funds only upon appilying for
and receiving an encumbrance authorization from the FDOE.

A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in a
subsequent note.

3. District Property Taxes

The Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations,
capital improvements, and debt service.

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the
District. Property values are determined by the Liberty County Property Appraiser, and
property taxes are collected by the Liberty County Tax Collector.

The Board adopted the 2022 tax levy on September 9, 2022. Tax bills are mailed in
October and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31
of the following year at discounts of up to 4 percent for early payment.

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1 and are delinquent on April 1 of the
year following the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection
of personal property taxes by seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes and for
enforcement of collection of real property taxes by the sale of interest-bearing tax
certificates to satisfy unpaid taxes. The procedures result in the collection of essentially
all taxes prior to June 30 of the year following the year of assessment.

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when
the Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental
fund financial statements when taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is
accrued for taxes collected by the Liberty County Tax Collector at fiscal year end but not
yet remitted to the District.

Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent note.
4. Federal Revenue Sources

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational
programs. Federal awards are generally received based on applications submitted to,
and approved by, various granting agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these



grant proceeds is based on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the
extent that eligible expenditures have been incurred. The FDOE may require adjustments
to subsequent fiscal period expenditures and related revenues based upon an audit of the
District's compliance with applicable Federal awards requirements. Normally, such
adjustments are treated as reductions of expenditures and related revenues in the fiscal
year when the adjustments are made.

5. Compensated Absences

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., paid absences
for employee vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it
is probable that the benefits will result in termination payments. A liability for these
amounts is reported in the governmental fund financial statements only if it has matured,
such as for occurrences of employee resignations and retirements. The liability for
compensated absences includes salary-related benefits, where applicable.

ll. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS
A. Cash Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial Credit Risk. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure
of a depository financial institution, the District will not be able to recover deposits or will not
be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The
District does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. All bank balances of the District are
fully insured or collateralized as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

B. Investments
The District’s investments at June 30, 2023, are reported as follows:

Investments Maturities Fair Value

SBA:
Florida PRIME (1) 36.8 Days $ 2,134.60

(1) This investment is reported as cash equivalent for financial statement reporting purposes.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. The District's investment policy limits the length of investment as follows: (1)
investments of current operating funds shall have maturities of no longer than 2 years, and
(2) investments of bond reserves, construction funds, and other nonoperating funds shall have
a term appropriate for the need for the funds and in accordance with debt covenants, but in
no event shall exceed 5 years.



Florida PRIME uses a weighted average days to maturity (WAM). A portfolio’s WAM reflects
the average maturity in days based on final maturity or reset date, in the case of floating rate
instruments. WAM measures the sensitivity of the portfolio to interest rate changes.

For Florida PRIME, with regard to redemption gates, Section 218.409(8)(a), Florida Statutes,
states, “The principal, and any part thereof, of each account constituting the trust fund is
subject to payment at any time from the moneys in the trust fund. However, the executive
director may, in good faith, on the occurrence of an event that has a material impact on liquidity
or operations of the trust fund, for 48 hours limit contributions to or withdrawals from the trust
fund to ensure that the board [State Board of Administration] can invest moneys entrusted to
it in exercising its fiduciary responsibility. Such action must be immediately disclosed to all
participants, the trustees, the Joint Legislative Auditing Committee, and the Investment
Advisory Council. The trustees shall convene an emergency meeting as soon as practicable
from the time the executive director has instituted such measures and review the necessity of
those measures. If the trustees are unable to convene an emergency meeting before the
expiration of the 48-hour moratorium on contributions and withdrawals, the moratorium may
be extended by the executive director untit the trustees are able to meet to review the
necessity for the moratorium. If the trustees agree with such measures, the trustees shall
vote to continue the measures for up to an additional 15 days. The t{rustees must convene
and vote to continue any such measures before the expiration of the time limit set, but in no
case may the time limit set by the trustees exceed 15 days.” As of June 30, 2023, there were
no redemption fees, maximum transaction amounts, or any other requirements that serve to
limit a participant’s daily access to 100 percent of their account value.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The District's investment policy limits investments to the SBA’s Florida PRIME;
United States Government Securities; direct obligations of the United States Government
agencies; certain Federal instrumentalities; interest-bearing time deposits or saving accounts
in qualified public depositories, as defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes, repurchase
agreements secured by the collateral composed of negotiable direct obligations of the United
States Government, United States Governmental Agencies, and Federal Instrumentalities that
have a market value of 102 percent of the value of the repurchase agreement; commercial
paper of the highest credit rating; certain bankers acceptances, no-load mutual funds
provided such funds are registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 and operated
in accordance with Title 17, Section 280.2a-7, Code of Federal Regulations, and provided that
mutual funds is rated Aam or Aam-G or better by Standard & Poor’s, or the equivalent by
another rating agency; and any intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the
Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act as provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes, provided
that said funds contain no derivatives.

The District's investment in Florida PRIME is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s.



C. Changes in Capital Assets

Changes in capital assets are presented in the following table:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land $ 890,603.83 $ & $ - $ 890,603.¢
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1,756,869.84 - - 1,756,869.¢
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 55,284,980.89 29,840.00 - 55,314,820.¢
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Equipment 2,278,873.17 131,094.08 - 2,400,967 ..
Motor Vehicles 1,708,275.14 268,085.90 - 1,976,361.(
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 61,028,999.04 429,019.98 - 61,458,019.(
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1,372,866.77 17,675.40 - 1,390,542 -
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 13,128,208. 15 1,090,926.94 - 14,219,133.(
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Equipment 1,645,727.05 129,379.95 - 1,775,107 (
Motor Vehicles 1,341,959.35 68,059.44 - 1,410,018.;
Total Accumulated Depreciation 17,488,759.32 1,306,041.73 - 18,794,801.(
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 43,540,239.72 (877,021.75) - 42,663,217 ¢
Govemnmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 44,430,843.56 $ (877,021.75) $ - $ 43,553,821

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as foliows:

Function Amount
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Student Transpertation Senices $ 68,059.44
Unallocated 1,237,982.29
Total Depreciation Expense — Governmental Activities $ 1,306,041.73

D. Retirement Plans
1. FRS - Defined Benefit Pension Plans

General Information about the FRS

The FRS was created in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, to provide a defined benefit
pension plan for participating public employees. The FRS was amended in 1998 to add
the Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) under the defined benefit plan and
amended in 2000 to provide a defined contribution plan alternative to the defined benefit
plan for FRS members effective July 1, 2002. This integrated defined contribution pension
plan is the FRS Investment Plan. Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, established the Retiree
HIS Program, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan, to assist
retired members of any State-administered retirement system in paying the costs of health

insurance.



Essentially all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members of the
State-administered FRS. Provisions relating to the FRS are established by Chapters 121
and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida
Statutes; and FRS Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative Code; wherein eligibility,
contributions, and benefits are defined and described in detail. Such provisions may be
amended at any time by further action from the Florida Legislature. The FRS is a single
retirement system administered by the Florida Department of Management Services,
Division of Retirement, and consists of the two cost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit plans and other nonintegrated programs. An annual comprehensive financial
report of the FRS, which includes its financial statements, required supplementary
information, actuarial report, and other relevant information, is available from the Florida
Department of Management Services Web site (www.dms.myflorida.com).

The District's FRS and HIS pension expense totaled $1,203,408 for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2023.

FRS Pension Plan

Plan Description. The FRS Pension Plan (Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan, with a DROP for eligible employees. The general classes
of membership are:

e Regular — Members of the FRS who do not qualify for membership in the other
classes.

¢ FElected County Officers — Members who hold specified elective offices in local
govemment.

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at 6 years of creditable service
and employees enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at 8 years of creditable
service. All vested members, enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible for normal
retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service. All members enrolled
in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, once vested, are eligible for normal retirement benefits
at age 65 or any time after 33 years of creditable service. Employees enrolled in the Plan
may include up to 4 years of credit for military service toward creditable service. The Plan
also includes an early retirement provision; however, there is a benefit reduction for each
year a member retires before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provides
retirement, disability, death benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments to eligible
participants.

The DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees
eligible for normal retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments
while continuing employment with an FRS participating employer. An employee may
participate in DROP for a period not to exceed 60 months after electing to participate,
except that certain instructional personnel may participate for up to 96 months. During the
period of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund



and accrue interest. The net pension liability does not include amounts for DROP
participants, as these members are considered retired and are not accruing additional
pension benefits.

Benefits Provided. Benefits under the Plan are computed on the basis of age and/or years
of service, average final compensation, and service credit. Credit for each year of service
is expressed as a percentage of the average final compensation. For members initially
enrolled before July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the average of the 5
highest fiscal years’ earnings; for members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011, the
average final compensation is the average of the 8 highest fiscal years’ earnings. The
total percentage value of the benefit received is determined by calculating the total value
of all service, which is based on the retirement class to which the member belonged when
the service credit was earned. Members are eligible for in-line-of-duty or regular disability
and survivors' benefits. The following table shows the percentage value for each year of
service credit eamed:

Class, Initial Enroliment. and Retirement Age/Years of Service Percent Value
Regular Members Initially Enrolied Before July 1, 2011

Retirement up to age 62 or up to 30 years of service 1.60
Retirement at age 63 or with 31 years of service 1.63
Retirement at age 64 or with 32 years of service 1.65
Retirement at age 65 or with 33 or more years of service 1.68
Regular Members Initially Enrolled On or After July 1, 2011
Retirement up to age 65 or up to 33 years of service 1.60
Retirement at age 66 or with 34 years of service 1.63
Retirement at age 67 or with 35 years of service 1.65
Retirement at age 68 or with 36 or more years of service 1.68
Elected County Officers 3.00

As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member was initially enrolled in
the Plan before July 1, 2011, and all service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the
annual cost-of-living adjustment is 3 percent per year. If the member was initially enrolled
before July 1, 2011, and has service credit on or after July 1, 2011, there is an individually
calculated cost-of-living adjustment. The annual cost-of-living adjustment is a proportion
of 3 percent determined by dividing the sum of the pre-July 2011 service credit by the total
service credit at retirement multiplied by 3 percent. Plan members initially enrolled on or
after July 1, 2011, will not have a cost-of-living adjustment after retirement.

Contributions. The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating
employers and employees. Contribution rates during the 2022-23 fiscal year were as
follows:



Percent of Gross Salary

Class Employee Employer(1)
FRS, Regular 3.00 11.91
FRS, Elected County Officers 3.00 57.00
DROP — Applicable to

Members from All of the Above Classes 0.00 18.60
FRS, Reemployed Retiree (2) (2)

(1) Employer rates include 1.66 percent for the postemployment health insurance
subsidy. Also, employer rates, other than for DROP participants, include
0.06 percent for administrative costs of the Investment Plan.
(2) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement class in which reemployed.
The District's contributions to the Plan totaled $954,895 for the fiscal year ended

June 30, 2023.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred QOutflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2023, the District reported a liability
of $7,697,729 for its proportionate share of the Plan's net pension liability. The net pension
liability was measured as of June 30, 2022, and the total pension liability used to calculate
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2022. The
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on the District's 2021-
22 fiscal year contributions relative to the total 2021-22 fiscal year contributions of all
participating members. At June 30, 2022, the District's proportionate share was
0.020688350 percent, which was an decrease of 0.000307303 from its proportionate
share measured as of June 30, 2021.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized the Plan pension expense
of $1,111,355. In addition, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

Description of Resources of Resources
Differences Between Expected and

Actual Experience $ 365,598 $ -
Change of Assumptions 948,007 -
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual

Eamings on FRS Pensicn Plan investments 508,280 -

Changes in Proportion and Differences Between
District FRS Contributions and Proportionate

Share of Contributions 379,467 202,350
District FRS Contributions Subsequent to

the Measurement Date 954,895 -
Total 3 3,156,247 % 202,350

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions
to the Plan subsequent to the measurement date, totaling $954,895, will be recognized as



a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. Other
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Amount
2024 $ 476,938
2025 209,421
2026 {99,970)
2027 1,351,063
2028 61,560
Total $ 1,999,002

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2022, actuarial valuation
was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included
in the measurement:

Inflation 2.40 percent
Salary Increases 3.25 percent, average, including inflation

Investment Rate of Return 6.70 percent, net of pension plan investment
expense, including inflation

Mortality rates were based on the PUB-2010 base table, projected generationally with
Scale MP-2018.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2022, valuation were based on the results
of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2018.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was not based on
historical returns, but instead is based on a forward-looking capital market economic
model. The allocation policy’s description of each asset class was used to map the target
allocation to the asset classes shown below. Each asset class assumption is based on a
consistent set of underlying assumptions and includes an adjustment for the inflation
assumption. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic and geometric real
rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:



Compound

Annual Annual

Target Arithmetic  (Geometric) Standard
Asset Class Allocation (1) Return Return Deviation
Cash 1.0% 2.6% 2.6% 1.1%
Fixed Income 19.8% 4.4% 4.4% 3.2%
Global Equity 54.0% 8.8% 7.3% 17.8%
Real Estate 10.3% 7.4% 6.3% 15.7%
Private Equity 11.1% 12.0% 8.9% 26.3%
Strategic Investments 3.8% 6.2% 5.9% 7.8%
Total 100%
Assumed inflation - Mean 2.4% 1.3%

{1) As outlined in the Plan’s investment policy.

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.7
percent. The Plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments of cumrent active and inactive employees. Therefore,
the discount rate for caiculating the totat pension liability is equal to the long-term expected
rate of return. The discount rate changed from 6.8 percent to 6.7 percent.

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in
the Discount Rate. The following presents the District’'s proportionate share of the net
pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 6.7 percent, as well as what the
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using
a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (5.7 percent) or 1 percentage point higher
(7.7 percent) than the current rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate increase
Y (5.7%) Y (6.7%) ¥ @.7%

District's Proportionate Share of
the Net Pension Liability $13,312692 §$ 7,697,728 § 3,002,951

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the Plan’s fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State
Administered Systems Annual Comprehensive Financial Report.

HIS Pension Plan

Plan Description. The HIS Pension Plan (HIS Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan established under Section 112.363, Florida Statutes, and
may be amended by the Florida Legislature at any time. The benefitis a monthly payment
to assist retirees of State-administered retirement systems in paying their health insurance
costs and is administered by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of
Retirement.



Benefits Provided. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, eligible retirees and
beneficiaries received a monthly HIS payment of $5 for each year of creditable service
completed at the time of retirement, with a minimum HIS payment of $30 and a maximum
HIS payment of $150 per month, pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida Statutes. To be
eligible to receive a HIS Plan benefit, a retiree under a State-administered retirement
system must provide proof of health insurance coverage, which may include Federal
Medicare.

Contributions. The HIS Plan is funded by required contributions from FRS participating
employers as set by the Florida Legislature. Employer contributions are a percentage of
gross compensation for all active FRS members. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023,
the contribution rate was 1.66 percent of payroll pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida
Statutes. The District contributed 100 percent of its statutorily required contributions for
the current and preceding 3 years. HIS Plan contributions are deposited in a separate
trust fund from which payments are authorized. HIS Plan benefits are not guaranteed and
are subject to annual legislative appropriation. In the event the legislative appropriation
or available funds fail to provide full subsidy benefits to all participants, benefits may be
reduced or canceled.

The District’s contributions to the HIS Plan totaled $143,412 for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2023,

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Qutflows of Resources and Deferred

Inflows of Resources Related fo Pensions. At June 30, 2023, the District reported a net
pension liability of $2,537,555 for its proportionate share of the HIS Plan’s net pension
liability. The current portion of the net pension liability is the District’s proportionate share
of benefit payments expected to be paid within 1 year, net of the District’s proportionate
share of the HIS Plan's fiduciary net position available to pay that amount. The net
pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2022, and the total pension liability used to
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of
July 1, 2022. The District's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on
the District's 2021-22 fiscal year contributions relative to the total 2021-22 fiscal year
contributions of all participating members. At June 30, 2022, the District’s proportionate
share was 0.023958195 percent, which was an increase of 0.000040774 from its
proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2021.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized the HIS Plan pension
expense of $92,053. In addition, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:



Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows

Description of Resources of Resources
Differences Between Expected and

Actual Experience $ 77,021 % 11,165
Change of Assumptions 145,454 392,558
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual

Eamings on HIS Pension Plan Investments 3,674 -

Changes in Proportion and Differences Between
District HIS Contributions and Proportionate

Share of Contributions 2,790 118,366
District HIS Contributions Subsequent to

the Measurement Date 143,412 -
Total $ 372,351 $ 522,089

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions
to the HIS Plan subsequent to the measurement date, totaling $143,412, will be
recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2024. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Amount

2024 $ {75,324)
2025 (52,248)
2026 (33,934)
2027 (41,237)
2028 ’ (62,949)
Thereafter {27,458}
Total $ (293,150)

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2022, actuarial valuation
was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included
in the measurement:

Inflation 2.40 percent
Salary Increases 3.25 percent, average, including inflation
Municipal Bond Rate  3.54 percent

Mortality rates were based on the PUB-2010 base table, projected generationally with
Scale MP-2018.

While an experience study had not been completed for the HIS Plan, the actuarial
assumptions that determined the total pension liability for the HIS Plan were based on
certain results of the most recent experience study for the FRS Plan.

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was
3.54 percent. In general, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal
to the single rate equivalent to discounting at the long-term expected rate of return for
benefit payments prior to the projected depletion date. Because the HIS benefit is



essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, the depletion date is considered to be
immediate, and the single equivalent discount rate is equal to the municipal bond rate
selected by the HIS Plan sponsor. The Bond Buyer General Obligation 20-Bond Municipal
Bond Index was adopted as the applicable municipal bond index. The discount rate
changed from 2.16 percent to 3.54 percent.

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in
the Discount Rate. The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net

pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 3.54 percent, as well as what the
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using
adiscountrate that is 1 percentage point lower (2.54 percent} or 1 percentage point higher
(4.54 percent) than the current rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
¥ (2.54%) Y (3.54%) Y (4.54%)

District's Proportionate Share of
the Net Pension Liability $ 2903172 §$ 2537555 $ 2235016

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the HIS Plan’s fiduciary
net position is available in the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State
Administered Systems Annual Comprehensive Financial Report.

2. FRS - Defined Contribution Pension Plan

The SBA administers the defined contribution pian officially titled the FRS Investment Pian
(Investment Plan). The Investment Plan is reported in the SBA’s annual financial
statements and in the State’s Annual Comprehensive Financial Report.

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to
participate in the Investment Plan in lieu of the FRS defined benefit plan. District
employees participating in DROP are not eligible to participate in the Investment Plan.
Employer and employee contributions, including amounts contributed to individual
member's accounts, are defined by law, but the ultimate benefit depends in part on the
performance of investment funds. Retirement benefits are based upon the value of the
member's account upon retirement. Benefit terms, including contribution requirements,
for the Investment Plan are established and may be amended by the Florida Legislature.
The Investment Plan is funded with the same employer and employee contribution rates
that are based on salary and membership class (Regular, Elected County Officers, etc.),
as the FRS defined benefit plan. Contributions are directed to individual member accounts
and the individual members allocate contributions and account balances among various
approved investment choices. Costs of administering the Investment Plan, including the
FRS Financial Guidance Program, are funded through an employer contribution of 0.06



percent of payroll and by forfeited benefits of Investment Plan members. Allocations to
the Investment Plan member accounts during the 2022-23 fiscal year were as follows:

Percent of
Gross
Class Compensation
FRS, Regular 9.30
FRS, Elected County Officers 14.34

For all membership classes, employees are immediately vested in their own contributions
and are vested after 1 year of service for employer contributions and investment earnings,
regardless of membership class. If an accumulated benefit obligation for service credit
originally earned under the FRS Pension Plan is transferred to the Investment Plan, the
member must have the years of service required for FRS Pension Plan vesting (including
the service credit represented by the fransferred funds) to be vested for these funds and
the earnings on the funds. Nonvested employer contributions are placed in a suspense
account for up to 5 years. If the employee returns to FRS-covered employment within the
5-year period, the employee will regain control over their account. If the employee does
not return within the 5-year period, the employee will forfeit the accumulated account
balance. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the information for the amount of
forfeitures was unavailable from the SBA; however, management believes that these
amounts, if any, would be immaterial to the District.

After termination and applying to receive benefits, the member may rollover vested funds
to another qualified plan, structure a periodic payment under the Investment Plan, receive
a lump-sum distribution, leave the funds invested for future distribution, or any combination
of these options. Disability coverage is provided in which the member may either transfer
the account batance to the FRS Pension Plan when approved for disability retirement to
receive guaranteed lifetime monthly benefits under the FRS Pension Plan or remain in the
Investment Plan and rely upon that account balance for retirement income.

The District’s Investment Plan pension expense totaled $194,148 for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2023.

. Other Postemployment Benefit Obligations

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a
single-employer defined benefit plan administered by the District that provides OPEB for
all employees who satisfy the District's retirement eligibility provisions. Pursuant to
Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, former employees who retire from the District are
eligible to participate in the District's health and hospitalization plan for medical,
prescription drug, and life insurance coverage. Retirees and their eligible dependents
shall be offered the same health and hospitalization insurance coverage as is offered to
active employees at a premium cost of no more than the premium cost applicable to active



employees. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing them
to participate in the OPEB Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized)
premium rates for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit
subsidy for retirees because retiree healthcare costs are generally greater than active
employee healthcare costs. The OPEB Plan contribution requirements and benefit terms
of the District and the OPEB Plan members are established and may be amended through
recommendations of the Insurance Committee and action from the Board. No assets are
accumulated in a trust that meet the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75.

Benefits Provided. The OPEB Plan provides healthcare and life insurance benefits for
retirees and their dependents. In addition to the implicit subsidy described above, the
board contributed $2 per year service for each retiree toward their monthly insurance
premium with a maximum of $60.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms. At June 30, 2022, the following employees were
covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive Employees or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits a7
Active Employees 211

Total 258

Total OPEB Liability. The District’s total OPEB liability of $1,369,804 was measured as of
June 30, 2022, and was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2022.

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs. The total OPEB liability was determined using
the following actuariat assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the
measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Inflation 2.5 percent
Salary Increases 3.4 percent - 7.8 percent, including inflation
Discount Rate 3.69 percent

Healthcare Cost Trend Rates  Based on the Getzen Model, with trend rates starting
at 6.0 percent for 2022 {based on actual premium
increase for 2022), followed by 7.5 percent for 2023,
then gradually decreasing to an ultimate trend rate of

4.0 percent for 2050.

Aging Factors Based on the 2013 SOA Study “Health Care
Costs — From Birth to Death.”

Expenses Administrative expenses are included in the per capita
health costs.

For plans that do not have formal assets, the discount rate should equal the tax-exempt
municipal bond rate based on an index of 20-year general obligation municipal bonds with
an average AA/Aa credit rating as of the measurement date. For the purpose of this OPEB
Plan actuarial valuation, the municipal bond rate is 3.69 percent based on the daily rate of
Fidelity investments 20-Year Municipal GO AA Index closest to but not later than the
measurement date.



Demographic assumptions employed in the actuarial valuation were the same as those
employed in the July 1, 2022, actuarial valuation of the FRS Defined Benefit Pension Plan.
These demographic assumptions were developed by FRS from an actuarial experience
study, and therefore are appropriate for use in the OPEB Plan actuarial valuation. These
include assumed rates of future termination, mortality, disability, and retirement. In
addition, salary increase assumptions (for development of the pattern of the normal cost
increases) were the same as those used in the July 1, 2022, actuarial valuation of the FRS
Defined Benefit Pension Plan. Assumptions used in valuation of benefits for participants
of the FRS Investment Plan are the same as for similarly situated participants of the FRS
Defined Benefit Pension Plan.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability.

Amount

Balance at June 30, 2022 $ 1,523,574
Changes for the year:

Senice Cost 47,432

interest 29,438

Difference Between Expected and Actual Experienc (614)

Change of Assumptions and Other Inputs (154,439)

Benefit Payments {75,587)

Net Changes {153,770)

Balance at June 30, 2023 $ 1,369,804

Changes of assumptions or other inputs was based on the following:

» The discount rate was changed from 1.92 percent as of the beginning of the
measurement period to 3.69 percent as of June 30, 2022.

Sensttivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate. The following
table presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District's total

OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point
lower (2.69 percent) or 1 percentage point higher (4.69 percent) than the current rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
(2.69%) {3.69%) (4.69%)

Total OPEBE Liability $ 1,533,000 $ 1,369,804 $ 1,233,320

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates.
The following table presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the

District’s total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates
that are 1 percentage point lower (5.5 percent decreasing to 3.0 percent) or
1 percentage point higher (7.5 percent decreasing to 5.0 percent) than the current
healthcare cost trend rates:



1% Decrease 1% Increase
(5.5 percent Healthcare (7.5 percent
decreasingto CostTrend decreasing to
3.0 percent) Rates 5.0 percent)

Total OPEB Liability $ 1,312,831 $ 1,369804 § 1,435,082

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to OPEB. _ For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized a
negative OPEB expense of $77.384. At June 30, 2023, the District reported deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following
sources:

Deferred Qutflows Deferred inflows

Description of Resources of Resources
Differences Between Expected and

Actual Experience $ 176,591 § 34,857
Changes of Assumptions or Other Inputs 196,073 1,327,831
Benefits Paid Subsequent to the

Measurement Date 63,583 -
Total $ 436,247 $ 1,362,688

The deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB resulting from benefits paid
subsequent to the measurement date, totaling $63,583, will be recognized as a reduction
of the total OPERB liability in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, Other amounts reported
as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB wilt
be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Amount

2024 $ (154,254)
2025 {154,254)
2026 {154,254)
2027 {154,254)
2028 {154,254)
Thereafter {218,754)
Total $ (990,024)

F. Risk Management Programs

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
Liberty County District School Board is a member of the Panhandie Area Educational
Consortium ~ Risk Management Consortium (Consortium) under which several district school
boards have established a combined limited self-insurance program for property protection,
sabotage and terrorism, cyber liability, general liability, automobile liability, workers'
compensation, employee dishonesty, equipment breakdown, and other coverage deemed



necessary by the members of the Consortium. Section 1001.42(12)(k), Florida Statutes,
provides the authority for the District to enter into such a risk management program. The
Consortium is self-sustaining through member assessments {premiums), and purchases
coverage through commercial companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. The
Board of Directors for the Consortium is composed of superintendents of all participating
districts. The Washington County District School Board serves as fiscal agent for the
Consortium.

Health and hospitalization coverage are being provided through purchased commercial
insurance with minimum deductibles for each line of coverage.

Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of
the past 3 fiscal years.

G. Long-Term Liabilities

1.

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities;

Beginning Ending Due
Description Balance Additions Deductions Balance One Y
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Compensated Absences Payable $ 68003711 $ 31,14419 § 7808583 § 633,09547 § 47,0¢
Total OPEB Liability 1,523,574.00 76,870.00 230,640.00 1,369,804.00 63,5¢
Net Pension Liability 4,574,831.00 8,998,675.00 3,338,222.00 10,235,284.00

Total Governmental Activities $ 677844211 $9,106,680.19 § 3,646,9047.83 $ 12,238,183.47 § 110,6¢

For the governmental activites, compensated absences, pensions, and other
postemployment benefits are generally liquidated with resources of the General Fund.

H. Fund Balance Reporting

In addition to committed and assigned fund balance categories discussed in Note |.F.10., fund
balances may be classified as follows:

Nonspendable Fund Balance. Nonspendable fund balance is the net cusrent
financial resources that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable form
or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Generally, not in
spendable form means that an item is not expected to be converted to cash.

Restricted Fund Balance. Restricted fund balance is the portion of fund balance on
which constraints have been placed by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws or
regulations of other governments, constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation.
Restricted fund balance places the most binding level of constraint on the use of fund
balance.

Unassigned Fund Balance. The unassigned fund balance is the portion of fund
balance that is the residual classification for the General Fund. This balance
represents amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not
been restricted, committed, or assigned for specific purposes.



l. Interfund Receivables and Payables

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund financial
statements:

Interfund
Funds Receivables Payables
Major:
General $ 686,513.90 § -
Special Revenue:
Food Senice - 28,719.44
Other - 114,228.12
Federal Education Stabilization - 81,781.34
Capital Projects:
Local Capital Improvement - 450,000.00
Nonmajor Govemmental - 11,785.00
Total $ 686,513.90 $ 686,513.90

The interfund amounts mainly represent amounts owed to the General Fund for
reimbursement of expenditures. The balances are expected to be paid in 1 year.

J. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses
1. Schedule of State Revenue Sources

The following is a schedule of the District's State revenue sources for the 2022-23 fiscal
year:

Source Amount

Florida Education Finance Program $ 9,099,095.00
Categorical Educational Program - Class Size Reduction 1,131,202.00
State Sales Tax Distribution 2438,250.00
Workforce Development Program 146,677.00
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 128,269.48
School Recognition 59,638.00
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Senvice) 43,566.79
State Forest Funds 16,469.69
Food Senice Supplement 10,357.00
Miscellaneous 318,482.96
Total $ 11,202,008.90

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in Note 1.G.2.
2. Property Taxes

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2022 tax rofl for the 2022-
23 fiscal year:



Millages Taxes Levied

General F'und
Nonwted School Tax:

Required Local Effort 3.070 $ 1,125,879

Basic Discretionary Local Effort 0.748 274,318
Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund
Nonwted Tax:

Local Capital Improvements 1.500 550,104
Total 5.318 $ 1,950,302

K. Interfund Transfers

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements:

Interfund
Funds TransfersIn Transfers Out
Major:
General $ 450,000.00 $ -
Capital Projects:
Local Capital Improvement Fund - 450,000.00
Total $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00

Transfers to General Fund were to supplement maintenance operations and pay for other
advertised projects and property and casualty insurance premiums.

L. New Markets Tax Credit

Description. Pursuant to the Community Renewal Tax Relief Act of 2000, the New Markets
Tax Credit (NMTC) program is a Federal program designed to fund capital for project owners
located in qualifying low-income communities. The NMTC program permits taxpayers to claim
Federal tax credits for making qualified equity investments in a designated Community
Development Entity (CDE). NMTC transactions have a 7-year compliance period during
which the tax credit investor (TCI) receives Federal tax credits equal to 39 percent of the loans
in exchange for providing equity toward the transactions.

In March 2022, the Board approved a resolution to participate in the program and the District
closed a NMTC transaction as a leveraged lender to access additional funds through the
NMTC program and partially offset Liberty County High School construction costs. Pursuant
to a Board-approved contract, an attorney established a qualified active low-income
community business (QALICB) titled the Liberty County School District QALICB, Inc. to serve
as the unrelated 501(C)(3) supporting organization for the Board and the NMTC transaction.
A bank served as the TCI for the transaction and, through its wholly owned subsidiary, COCRF
Investor 231, LLC, (Fund) raised the required capital for the transaction.



The capital raised by the Fund was used to make a $5,000,000 qualified equity investment in
the CCG Sub-CDE 56, LLC as the CDE. The CDE then loaned substantially all of these funds
to the QALICB through two Qualified Low-Income Community Investment loans with principal
amounts totaling $3,618,000 and $1,282,000, respectively.

For the 2022-23 fiscal year, the QALICB distributed to the District $4,210,361.18 and the
District, as the leveraged lender, loaned $3,618,000 to the Fund, creating the NMTC Note
Receivable (discussed below). At the close of the transaction, the Fund paid $0 to the District
for NMTC Note Receivable interest and the QALICB made a $100 lease payment to the
District pursuant to the lease (discussed below). As a result of these transactions, the District
retained a net subsidy of $592,461.18.

On March 18, 2029, and for 180 calendar days thereafter, the TC| may exit the transaction
through the exercise of a call/put agreement entered into with the Board. Under the
agreement, the TCI may “put” its residual interests in the NMTC transaction to the District for
a purchase price of $1,000. Altematively, the Board has 180 calendar days after the earlier
of the expiration of the Put Option Period or receipt of the put rejection notice, to exercise a
call option to purchase the TClI's entire interest in the Fund for a purchase price equal to the
fair market value of the TCI's interest. The District will realize savings from the NMTC
transactions through the exercise of the put or call option, at which time the Board will control
the Fund and can effectively forgive the District loans.

Note Receivable. The $3,618,000 leveraged loan from the District to the Fund remains fully
outstanding at June 30, 2023, and is reported as a New Markets Tax Credit Note Receivable
in the government-wide financial statements. The note is secured by the Fund's entire
membership interest in the CDE. It is periodically evaluated for impairment based on relevant
facts and circumstances and, as of June 30, 2023, District management determined that no
allowance is necessary and no impairment has occurred. The note specifies that interest-
only payments shall be made annually to the District at 1 percent of the outstanding balance
until June 2029 and, starting in December 2029, the Fund will make annual principal and
interest payments to the District through 2052, as shown below:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest

2024 $ 36180 $ S $ 36,180
2025 36,180 - 36,180
2026 36,180 - 36,180
2027 38,180 - 36,180
2028 36,180 - 36,180
2029-2033 706,285 534,680 171,605
2034-2038 881,415 744,783 136,632
2039-2043 881,414 782,919 98,495
2044-2048 881,414 823,009 58,405
2049-2053 749,197 732,609 16,588
Total $4,280,626 $3,618000 3 6628625




Related-Party Leases. On March 17, 2022, as part of the NMTC transaction, the Board, as
lessor, leased the land and new improvements thereon for the Liberty High School to the
QALICB (lessee, and related party — see related parties note below) for $100, for a term of 75
years. Simultaneously, the QALICB subleased this same land and new improvements back
to the Board for 35 years. The lease and sublease are expected to be cancelled at the end
of the NMTC compliance period on March 18, 2029, when either the put or call option is
exercised (described above) as part of the unwinding of the NMTC transaction.

Future minimum lease payments as of June 30 are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total

2024 $ 44,956
2025 46,304
2026 47,692
2027 49,122
2028 50,598
2029-2033 1,142,794
2034-2038 1,467,762
2039-2043 1,701,522
2044-2048 1,872,540
2049-2053 2,040,737

Total Minimum Lease Payments $ 8,564,027

NMTC transactions are reported as a property sale for tax purposes through a
lease/leaseback structure, even though fee property ownership remains unchanged. The
QALICB is not allowed to retain any cash and any excess must be immediately returned to

the District for its supporting purpose. This return payment will be recorded by the District as
interest income.

Related Parties. The president of the QALICB is also a board member of the Liberty County
District School Board. In addition, the Articles of Incorporation of the QALICB state that the
general purpose of the corporation is to “be operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform
the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of the Liberty County Schoot Board.” As of
June 30, 2023, the nature of the relationship between the District and the QALICB is limited
to the aforementioned NMTC transaction.



Total OPEB Liablility

Senice Cost

Interest

Differences Between Expected and
Actual Experience

Changes of Assumptions or Other Inputs

Benefit Payments

Net Change (n Total OPEB Liablility
Total OPEB Liabifity - Beginning
Total OPEB Liablility - Ending
Covered-Employee Payroll

Total OPEB Liabllity as a Percentage
of Covered-Employee Payroll

Schedule of Changes in the District's

Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
$ 47,432 § 39,057 35,220 § 295684 $ 102,364 $ 119,047
20,438 34,629 32,393 35,810 98,214 86,024

(614) - 362,437 g {59,521) =

(154,439) 08,232 14,599 26,715 (1,792,800) (320,704)
(75.567) {70.551) (46,677) {43,986) (57,167) (52,627)
(453,770) 102,567 397,981 46,903 (1.708,910) (188,260)
1,523,574 1,421,007 1,023,026 976,123 2,685,033 2,853,200
1,309,804 $ 1523574 $ 1,421,007 $ 1,023026 $ 976123 $ 2685033
$ 8283217 $§ BB814315 $ BS57.597 $ 7.989807 $ 7.757.094 $ 7,686,798
16.54% 17.29% 16.61% 12.80% 12.58% 34.92%



Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share
of the Net Pension Liability —
Florida Retirement System Pension Plan (1)

District's
Proportionate Share FRS Plan Flduc
District's District's of the FRS Net Net Position as
Fiscal Year Proportion of the Propertionate Share Pension Liability asa Percentage ofi
Ending FRS Net Pension of the FRS Net District's Percentage of its Total Pensia
June 30 Liability Pension Liability Covered Payroll Covered Payroll Liability
2013 0.022273831% $ 3834318 §$ 7,771,527 49.34% 88.54%
2014 0.023026969% 1,404,984 8,168,085 17.20% 96.09%
2015 0.022742440% 2,937,491 8,047,672 36.50% 92.00%
2016 0.020867956% 5,269,175 8,070,935 65.29% 84.88%
2017 0.020168962% 5,965,843 8,264,005 72.19% 83.89%
2018 0.020165979% 6,074,097 8,303,340 73.15% 84.26%
2019 0.020088449% 6,918,182 8,350,770 82.84% 82.61%
2020 0.019125340% 8,289,204 8,446,680 98.14% 78.85%
2021 0.020995653% 1,585,983 8,630,224 18.38% 96.40%
2022 0.020688350% 7,697,729 8,773,230 87.74% 82.89%
(1) The armounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.
Schedule of District Contributions —
Florida Retirement System Pension Plan (1)
FRS Contributions
in Relation to the FRS
Fiscal Contractually Contractually FRS Contribution:
Year Ending Required Required Contribution District’s asa Percentag
June 30 FRS Contribution Contribution Deficiency {Excess) Covered Payroll Covered Payr
2014 $ 504,388 § {504,388) § - $ 8,168,085 6.18%
2015 554,480 (554, 480) - 8,047,672 6.89%
2018 508,028 {506,028) - 8,070,935 6.27%
2017 525,048 {525,048} - 8,264,005 6.35%
2018 574,714 (574,714) - 8,303,340 6.92%
2019 622,887 {622,887) - 8,350,770 7.46%
2020 637,199 (637,199) - 8,446,690 7.54%
2021 810,281 (810,281) - 8,630,224 9.39%
2022 903,521 (903,521) - 8,773,230 10.30%
2023 954,895 (954,895) - 8,639,280 11.05%

(1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.



Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share
of the Net Pension Liability —
Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan (1)

District's

Proportionate Share HIS Plan Fiducian

District's District's of the HIS Net Net Position as a

Fiscal Proportion of the Proportionate Share Pension Liability asa Percentage of the

Year Ending HIS Net Pension of the HIS Net District’'s Percentage of its Total Pension
June 30 Liability Pension Liability Covered Payroll Covered Payroll Liability
2013 0.026751792% $ 2326005 § 7,771,527 20.97% 1.78%
2014 0.027491341% 2,570,507 8,168,085 31.47% 0.99%
2015 0.026511740% 2,703,780 8,047,672 33.60% 0.50%
2016 0.026065806% 3,037,978 8,070,935 37.64% 0.97%
2017 0.025854653% 2,764,498 8,264,005 33.45% 1.64%
2018 0.025384940% 2,686,771 8,303,340 32.36% 2.15%
2019 0.025029373% 2,800,536 8,350,770 33.54% 2.63%
2020 0.024329400% 2,970,580 8,446,690 35.17% 3.00%
2021 0.024365936% 2,988,848 8,630,224 34.63% 3.56%
2022 0.023958195% 2,537,555 8,773,230 28.92% 4.81%
(1} The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.
Schedule of District Contributions —
Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan (1)
HIS Contributions
in Relation to the HIS
Fiscal Contractually Contractually HIS Contributions

Year Ending Required Required Contribution District's as a Percentage ¢

June 30 HIS Contribution Contribution Deficiency (Excess) Covered Payroll Covered Payroll
2014 $ 04,176 {94,176) § . $ 8,168,085 1.15%
2015 101,344 (101,344) - 8,047,672 1.26%
2016 132,228 (132,228) - 8,070,935 1.64%
2017 136,830 (136,830} - 8,264,005 1.66%
2018 137,663 (137,663} - 8,303,340 1.66%
2019 138,986 {138,986} - 8,350,770 1.66%
2020 139,872 (139,872) - 8.446.690 1.66%
2021 143,358 {143,358) - 8.630,224 1.66%
2022 145,636 {145,636) - 8,773,230 1.66%
2023 143,412 {143,412) - 8,639,280 1.66%

{1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1. Budgetary Basis of Accounting

The Board follows procedures established by State law and State Board of Education (SBE) rules in
establishing budget balances for governmental funds, as described below:
® Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all
governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by State
law and SBE rules.

¢ Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and capital
outlay) within each activity {e.g., instruction, student transportation services, and school
administration) and may be amended by resolution at any Board meeting prior to the due date
for the annual financial report.

¢ Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for
governmental funds.

® Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control,
budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal
year end and encumbrances outstanding are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations.

2. Schedule of Changes in the District's Total Other Postemployment Benefits Liability and
Related Ratios

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meet the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75 to
pay related benefits. The June 30, 2023, total OPEB liability decreased from the prior fiscal year as a result
of changes to assumptions as discussed below:

¢ The discount rate was changed from 1.92 percent as of the beginning of the measurement period
to 3.69 percent as of June 30, 2022,

¢ The expected claims costs and premiums were updated to reflect recent information provided for
the OPEB valuation.

e The healthcare cost trend assumption was revised.

¢ The medical coverage acceptance rate assumption was revised from 40% (35% single, 5% dual) to
50% (40% single, 10% dual).

3. Schedule of Net Pension Liability and Schedule of Contributions —
Florida Retirement System Pension Plan

Changes of Assumptions. In 2022, the long-term expected rate of return was decreased from 6.80%
to 6..70%.

4. Schedule of Net Pension Liability and Schedule of Contributions —
Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan

Changes of Assumptions. In 2022, the election assumption for vested terminated members was
updated from 20% to 50% to reflect recent experience. The municipal bond rate used to
determine total pension liability was increased from 2.16 percent to 3.54 percent.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD CGF LIBERTY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Budgeted Amounts Vanance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REYENUES

Federal Direct 3100 65,000.00 55,766.07 55,766.07 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 449 534.00 503 922 88 502,922.88 0.00

State Sources 3300 10,913,013.00 1L113,15804 11,114.605.11 144707

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 1,400.,452.00 1,349,859 42 1,349.859.42 0.00

Propesty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 (.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 152,743.00 439,498.94 268 044 30 {171,454.64)
Total Local Sources 3400 1,553.195.00 1,789,358.36 1,617.903.72 (17),454.64)

Total Revenues 12,980,742.00 13,461,205 35 13.291.197.78 (170.007.57)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 7421.573.69 1,253.084.70 6,883.081.59 370,003.11
Smudent Support Services 6100 284,210.44 28091291 279.791.91 1,121.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 122 644.62 103.379.25 102,945.74 429 51
Instruction and Curmiculum Development Services 6300 450,271.39 365,376.41 365376.41 0.00
Instructional Staff Trining Services 6400 6,231.20 16,703.04 13,996.59 2,706.45
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 375,755.58 232.595 65 228.654.42 3,941.23
Board 7100 545,198.40 543,155.76 452,135.84 $1,019.92
General Administration 7200 479,055.53 396,374 79 395.03%.12 1,335.67
School Administration 7300 718,789.36 616.686.35 616,686.35 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 384,159.72 340.338.49 340,098.70 23979
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 71,259.01 71,745.18 71,745.18 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 643,816.01 696.172 51 695.279.07 893.44
Operation of Plant 7900 1,279 005,75 2,029,841 92 2,023 487.47 6,354 45
Mai of Plant 3100 740,334.42 488 205 71 481,635.78 6,562.93
Administrative Technology Services 8200 225,064.31 201.891.38 201,891.38 0.00
Ci ity Services 9100 67,078.93 85.816.67 85.816.67 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Due and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Qutlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 92.0600.00 92,000.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlsy 2300 0.00 614,156.56 216,190.63 397.965.93

Totat Expenditures 13,814 448.36 14 428 437.28 13,545 856,85 882 580.43

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over {(Under) Expenditures {833,706.36) (967.231.93) {254 659.07) 712,572 86

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0,00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00
Premiumn on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Apr 863 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 Q.00 166.914.64 166.914.64 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3Ns 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding 1.ease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

| Teansfers In 3600 450,000.00 450,000.00 450,000.00 0.00

Teansfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

[ Total Other Fi ing Sources (Uses) 450,000.00 616,914.64 61691464 0.00

1SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (383,706.36) {350,317.29) 362 255.57 712,572.86

Fund Balances, July 1, 2022 2800 £20,182.29 820.182.29 $20,182.29 0.00

Adfustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, fune 30, 2023 2700 436,475.93 469 8635.00 1,182,437.86 712,572 86
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Fina! Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00
Federal Through State end Local 3200 797,205.00 797,205.00 9731.803.40 176,598.40
State Sources 3300 10,330.00 10,350.00 10,337.00 7.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
| Operational Purposes 3423 2.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Fxcess Fees for 3413, 3421,
Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 45X 27.000.00 27.000.00 19,230.89 (7,769.11)
Inpact Fees 1496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenoe 1.000.00 1,000.00 1,704.23 704.23
Total Local Sources 3400 28,000.00 28,000.00 20.935.12 (7,064.88)
Total Revenues 835 555.00 835.555.00 1,005,095.52 169,540.52
EXPENDITURES
Current:
! i 5000 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 5200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Devel t Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Ingtractional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Relsted Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
Genenal Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 905.576.00 914,103.16 857, 723.65 56,379.51
Central Sarvices 7700 0.00 0.0¢
Student Transportation Services 7300 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plent 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 2100 000 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
finrerest 720 0.00 0.00
Ducs and Fees T30 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Sarvice 791 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 000 0.00
Other Capital Outlxy 9300 29,979.00 21.451.84 11,287.50 10,164.34
Total tures 935 555.00 935,555.00 869.011.15 66,343.83
Excess of Revenues Over (Under ltures (100,000.00)| (IO0,0G0.00[‘ 136,084.37 236,084.37
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Issusnce of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 391 0.00 0.00
91 0.00 0.00 |
3730 0.00 0.00
3793 000 0.00 |
193 0.00 0.00
3720 _ 0.00 0.00
3730 0.00 0.00
3740 0.00 0.00
3760 000 0.00
3713 000 0.00
3792 0.00 0.00
592 0.00 0.00
3755 0.00 0.00
3794 0.00 0.00
894 0.00 0.00
760 0.00 0.00
3600 0.00 0.00
Transfers Ow 9700 0.00 0.00 |
Total Other Financing Sources (Usew 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
| 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00 0.00
Net Chansge in Fond Balances (100,000.00} (100,000.00)} 136,084.37 236,084.37
Fund July 1, 2022 2800 13182112 131,821.12 131,821.12 0.00
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 |
Fund Balances, June 30, 2023 2700 3182112 31,821.12 267,905.49 236.084.37
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENVES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Budgeted Amgunts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget +
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
REVENUES
Federsl Direct 3100 0.00 0.00
Federsl Thiough State and Local 3200 1411 848,48 1,600,345 69 1,285,315.99 {315.029.70
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
ioual 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemgtions end Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debi Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
ital Proj 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Sexvice 345X 0.00 0.00
| Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues 1,411,848 48 1,600,345.69 128531599 (315,029.70
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 1,020,123.90 1,162,753.14 934,890.38 227,863.36
Student Support Services 6100 3738101 38,838.01 34,381.05 4,436.96
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction snd Curriculum Devel Services 6300 148617.15 165,487.43 147.647.55 17,839.88
Instructional Staff Training Seyvices 6400 87.710.84 92.601.76 53,613.48 38.988.28
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 282231 282231 0.00 282231
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 84,145.89 8832776 69,822.46 1%, 304.30
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.0
Facilities Acquisition and Ci 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services T600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 31,047.38 27,706.02 26,889.07 816.95
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plent 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 .00
Administrative Technology Services §200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.040
Debi Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 1o 0.00 0.00
|__Loterest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 30 0.00 0.00
Other Delt Service 91 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and C 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 2300 0.00 19,886.00 18,072.00 1,814.00
1411 848.48 1,598,423.03 1,285,315.99 313,107.04
0.00 1,922.66 0.00 {1,922.6¢
3ne 0.00 0.00
3l 0.00 0.0(
891 0.00 0.0¢
3750 0.00 0.0¢
3793 0.00 0.0
893 0.00 0.00
3120 0.00 0.00
3730 0.00 0.00
3140 0.00 .00
3760 0.00 0.00
3715 0.00 0.0
I 0.00 0.00
392 0.00 0.0¢
3735 0.00 0.0(
I 0.00 0.0¢
294 0.00 0.
160 0.00 0.0¢
Trensfers In 3600 0.00 0.0(
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.0¢
Total Other Flnancing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0(
SPECIAL TTEMS
0.00 0.0
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00 0.0¢
Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 1,922.66 0.00 (1,922.61
Fund July |, 2022 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0(
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 04.00 0.0
Fund June 30, 2023 2700 0.00 1,922.66 0.00 (1,922.6(
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BISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - FEDERAL EDUCATION STABILIZATION FUND

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES ]

Federal Darect 3100 0.00 0.00
|Federal Through State and Local 3200 2,221,692.24 3,458,000.36 1,292.929.24 (2,165,071.12)
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3416, 3421,

| Openstional Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Delx Service 23 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 000 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Chumrges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totsl Revenues 2,221,692.24 3,458,000.36 1,292.929.24 (2,165,071.12)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 1,752,918.31 2,981,492.72 111031221 1,871,180.51
Student Support Services 6100 19,671.40 19,671 40 16,636.72 1,034.68
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction end Curriculum Devels Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Swff Tninigiu’viees 6400 77.069.07 43,240.72 .008.22 35232.50
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 698.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 98,443.18 141,313.33 41, 179.26 98,134.07
School Administrati 7300 0.00 0.00
Fagilities Agnisilion and Construction 7410 26,642.00 66,642.00 26,532.00 40,110.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Sevvices 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 26,683.56 350,249.35 225198 47.997.37
Operation of Plant 7900 4,298.00 4,293.00 0.00 4,298.00
Muintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 |
Administrative Technology Services 8200 16,878.77 16,878.77 5,183.85 11,694.92
Commumity Services 2100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Funciion 9$200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.60
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 91 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Onher Capital Outlay 95300 166.000.00 100,825.00 80,825.00 20,000.00

Total E tures 2,189,303.17 3,424,611.29 1,292,929.24 2,131,682.05 |

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) E. itures 32,389.07 33,389.07 _0.00 {33,389.07)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (U'SES)

Issusnce of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premit on Sale of Bonds M 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 |

|Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agrecments 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3TN0 0.00 0.00 |

Sale of Capital Assets Ino 0.00 0.00

Lass Recoverics 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds ns 0.00 0.00 |
Premium on Refunding Bonds Im2 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Leage-Purchase Agresments 3758 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 1794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agresments 894 0.00 0.00

P: o ing Escrow unction 9299} 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 (33,389.07) (33,389.07) 0.00 33,389.07

Total Other Flnaocing Sources {Uses) {33,385.00) (33,389.07) 0.00 33,389.07

SPECIAL ITEMS

— 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

(1,000.00} (0.00) 0.00 0.00

2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2891 0.00 0.00
2700 (1,000.00) (0.00M 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - MISCELLANEOUS, IF MAJOR
Faor the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Budgeted Amounts Vanance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Fioal Amounts Positive (Negative)
REVENUES
Federal Direct 310 .00 0.00
Federat State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00
Seate Sources 3300 0.00 0.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
ional 563 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 1421,
Debt Service k7 b k] 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tix Redeniptions and Excess Fees for 3413, M21,
Capital Projects 3423 0.00 .00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructionsl Medin Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Crriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instroctional Staff Traming Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Bowrd 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services T600 0.00 0.00
Central Services TI00 0.00 0.00
Student Trensportation Scrvices 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 £.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principsl T10 0.00 0.00
Interest T20 0.00 0.00
Dues snd Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Sexvice ™I 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00
Total Ezpenditures Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess of Revenues Over (Under liures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
lssuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00
|Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lesse-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase ents 893 0.00 0.00
Loans kyrii] 0.00 0.00
Sale of Capital Assets 730 0.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00
Foce Value of Refinding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium oo Refimding Bonds am2 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00
Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00
Premiym oo Refimding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0,00 0.00
Discount on Refimding Lease-Purchase Agreements _8%4 0.00 0.00
P ) ing Escrow unction 9299) 760 0.00 0.00
Transfers In _3600 0.00 0.00
Transfers Ow 9700 0.00 0.00
Tots! Otber Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00- 0.00
2800 0.00 0.00
2891 0.00 2.00
2700 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2023
Spesial Revenus Funds
Food Other Federal Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor
Account Services Proguacis Special Rovenue Special Revenue
— Number 410 420 490 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash I 110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Imvestments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Taxes Receivable, Nes 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Acoouna Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
terest Recervable on Investments L1170 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insrer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Due From insernal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fitcal/Secvice Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Iyventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ems 1230 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
ong-Term Investmenty 1460 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Ansets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accurmulated Decroase m Fair Valve of Hed Derivativey 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tetal Defesved Outflows of Resonrees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tetal Assets snd Deferred Qutfiows of Resources 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cush Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Seiznes and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payro ions and Withholdings 210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounty Prysblo 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00
Sales Tax Paysble 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 |
Current Noses Paysble 2250 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Acctued Interest Payable 2210 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Paysb 2220 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Due w0 Other Agencies 2230 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 216t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
2240 0.00 .00 0.00 000
2115 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
216 00 00 0.00 0.00 |
2130 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
2140 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
etue 2150 0.00 0.00 0:00 00 |
2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2190 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 |
2410 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 |
2410 0.00 00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulsted Incresse in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Defirred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
onspendable:
| Inverioey 271 0.00 (L) 0.00 0.00 |
Preptid Amounts 2 0.00 0.00 00 0.00]
Percsanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Other Not ins Spendable Fonn 2719 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 |
Tosal Nonspendoble Fund Balances ano 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Restricied for: —
Ecoromic Stabilization Fyzi| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
|__Foderal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00
z amn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taox snd Other Tax Lovy 2724 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 |
Debt Service 725 .00 0.00 0.00 000
i i 1726 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
729 0:00 0.00 0.00 .00 ]
79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]
2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
73 0.00 000 0.00 00
7 000 0.00 0.00 00
73 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
79 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
270 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 |
¥ 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
4 0.00 0.00 00 0.00]
2744 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 |
2749 .00 00 .00 0,('_@(
743 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
740 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 200 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 ]

The notes to Geancipl stetements s an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2023
Debi Service Funds
SBE/COBI Special Act Sections 101114 & Motor Vehicle Diistrict
Account Bonds Bonds 1011.15, FS., Loans Revenue Bonds Bonds
Numiber piidl 220 20 240 230
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 oo
1160 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 00
1120 .00 0.00 [41] .00 0.0
131 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.0
1110 0.00 2.00 0.00 4.00 0.0
1220 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
4% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0
80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
10 00 0.00 0.00 .00 00
L142 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0
1114 .00 000 000 .00 0.0
§L50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
1230 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 00
1460 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Agcumulared Decrease in Fair Value of Hedgmg Dervatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
[Totl Deferred Outflaws of Resenrees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraf 2128 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 .0
Accrued Salsries snd Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0
Pryrol and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Y
Accouns Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
Sales Tax Paysh 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
Current Notes Paysblo 2250 0 00 00 0.00 0.4
Accrued Interest Pyable 2210 00 00 .00 00 4
Deposits Payable 2220 _ 00 00 00 .00 €
Due 10 Other Agencies 2230 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 <
Due 1 Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 ¢
Dug 1 Internal Punds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1Y
2240 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 oL
118 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 [T
116 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0L
2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0L
2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.
2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 oc
2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 X ¢
2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 ¢
2410 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00 0.4
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulatad Incremss in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2510 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 L]
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o1
Total Deferred In of Reseaivoes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ol
FUND BALANCES
Nonspeadable:
Inventory prill 0.00 0.00 [e]1,1] 000 04
Prepaid Amounty 72 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 [
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 al
Other Not i Spendable Fom FD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances (1] 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 LT}
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 721 _0.00 0.00 000 0.00 [ 1]
| Federsl Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 o
| Stas Required Carrvover Programs 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,
Logal Salet Tax and Other Tax Levy N4 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Debt Service ms 00 00 0,00 0.00 0.
[ Capit Projocs 176 00 .00 000 0.00 0.
| Restrictod for 1729 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Resiricted for M9 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Total Reatricted Fund Bolances 70 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Commiried to:
Eoonomie Stabilization 2m 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.
Contractusl 2n2 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 0.
Committed for e 000 0.00 0.0 .00
Coemmitied foe e 0.00 0.00 000 .00
Total Commined Fund Balances 70 0.00 0.00 9.00 9.00
| Asstgmed 10
| Special Revenue 141 00 0.00 0.00 000 o
Deid Sarvics 2742 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
[ Capitl Projocs Fil] 00 .00 000 00 0.
[ Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
[ Assigned for 1749 0.00 000 000 0.00
[ Assigned for 2745 000 0.00 200 000
Tosal Assigymd Fund Balances 1740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Total Unaigigmed Fiund Balonces S0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ']
Totnl Fund 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Total Liabilities, Deferred uflews of
Reseurces and Pund Batunets ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

The noves ko financial matements are n integral part of this sixtement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2023
Other ARRA Econoomic Total Noarrajor
Account Debt Sarvice Stimulus Debt Service Debt Service
Number 290 299 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash ard Cash Equivalenty 110 0.00 .00 000 |
IIVes DikitS 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Recervable, Net 1120 0.00 .00 0.00
Accounts Receiveble, Net 1131 0.00 00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Envestments 1170 0.00 .00 .00
Dus From Other Agencie 1220 0.00 000 00
Dus From Budgetary Funds L4} 0.00 000 .00
Due From Inqures L1180 0,00 0.00 000
Depoaity Recervable 1210 0.00 000 0.00
Due From Intemnal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00
ash with FiscaliService Agents 14 0.00 200 .00
Enventory 1130 0.00 0.00 .00
Prepaid lams 1230 0.00 400 1.&
ong-Tearm Investments 1460 0.60 000 2.00
Total Anets _ 0.00 _000 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
counudated Decressa in Fair Value of Hedpng Denvatives 1910 000 0.00 .00
Tatsl Deferred Outllows of Ressarces 6.00 0.00 .00
Tots! Assets and Deferred Outflews of Resonrces 0.00 0.00 £.00 |
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdnaft 2128 0.00 000 0.00
Accrued Salaries snd Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00
ol) Deductions und Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Acoounts Payuble 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Prysble 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Accrued Intevest Payable 2210 0.00 4,00 0.00 ;
Depasits Peyable 20 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dus 1o Other Agencies 2230 000 000 0.00
Due 1o Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 000 0,00 |
Dus 5 Iivernal Funds 2162 000 0.00 0.00
Dué o Fiscal Agen 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00
anbili 2113 0.00 0.00 0.0
216 0.00 0.00 00
213¢ 00 000 00
2140 .00 0.00 00 |
28 2150 00 0.00 0.00
2180 000 .00 0.00
21%0 0.00 .00 0.00
2410 0.00 00 0.00]
2410 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 00 |
[DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accunlated Incresse in Fair Valug of Hodging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 £.00 |
FUND BALANCES
Inveniony 271 0.00 000 0.00 |
Prepaid Amounts 2 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pormanent Fund Principal 2 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendsbia Form 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total Nonspencoble Fund Balances 2710 0.00 000 0.00
tricaed for:
Economic Stabilizstion 2mi 0.00 0.00 0,00 |
| Federsl Required Camyover Programs 27122 000 0.00 9.00
[ Stae Roguired Carryove: Programs P} 000 0,00 000 |
Local Sales Trox and Other Tan Lovy A 0.00 200 0.00 |
Debt Seyvi M5 0.00 000 0.00
| Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
[ Remricted for s 000 200 000
Reutricted for 27129 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balances 120 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commitied to:
i M) 00 000 0.00
732 .00 0.00 0.00 |
2739 .00 0.00 0.66 |
2139 0.00 0.00 0.00
2730 0.00 0.00 0.00
2741 00 000 .00 |
2742 .00 0.00 .00 |
2743 00 0.00 ) 00
2744 0.00 .00 000
4% 0.00 00 0.00 |
149 0.00 .00 0.00
3740 .00 0.00 .00
2 = =)
2750 .00 0.00 &
2700 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 :a

The notes o financial statenents ar mn integsal part of this satement.
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DISTRICT SCHOQL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJSOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2003
Cagtal Outlay Bond [ssucs Special Act Sections 1011.14 & Public Educstion District
Account (coBn Bonds 101115, ES, Loans Capital Outlsy (PECO) Bonds
Number 30 320 0 340 0 .
ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESQURCES
ASSETS
Cesh and Cash Equivalonts 1110 .00 0.00 400 2.00
| nvestmens 1160 .00 0.00 [ 0.00
Taxes 3 Net 1120 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Recetvable, Net [TEN 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Interest Rocorvable on Investments 0 0.00 000 .00 .00
Dus From Other Agencies 220 0.00 0.00 00 .00
Due From Budgetary Funds 41 00 0.00 0.00 £2.00
Due From lnurer 1130 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Rocervable 1210 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dus From lnsemal Funds 1142 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Cash with FiscalService Agenty 1114 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00
Erventory 130 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Prepaid Yems 230 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00
ong- Term investments 460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota) Assely .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Acomndated Decresss in Fair Vaiue of Hedging Derivatives 910 0.00 0o 0.00 0.00
Totnl Deferved Outflows of Resources 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Tetal Assets snd Deferved Outflows of Resources 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdrd 2125 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefity 2110 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
oll Deductions and Withholdings 217 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00
Accounts Paysh 2120 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
Sales Tax Paysb 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.0¢
‘Current Notes Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
Accrued [nterest Payab 210 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Paysble 220 400 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
Dus 1 Other Agencia 2230 0.00 Y] .00 0.00 0.0(
Due 10 Budgotary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 000
Due io Interns] Funds 62 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.0
Dus ® Fiscal Agent .00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Pension Lishiti 2113 .00 0.00 000 2.00 0.0(
Other Postemploymens Benefits Lanbili 2116 100 _ 000 .00 2.00 0.00
Judgments Pavable 2130 000 0.00 .00 2.00 0.0
Construction Contracts. ble 2140 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0
Construction Contracts Payable - Retsined Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.0
Matured Bonds Payable 180 0.00 0.00 100 .00 .0(
Mhred Irterest Paysb 195G 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .04
Unsearmed Revenues 2410 .00 0.00 000 0.00 .0
Unavailable Reverues 2410 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totl Liabilithes 200 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revernes 2630 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Tetal Deferred Inflows of Resourves 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES —_—
| Nomspendabie:
venixy Feif] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Propaid Amounts 1| 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Permanent Fund Principai 1 .00 0.00 000 .00
Other Not in Spendablo Form 2718 .00 0.00 000 .00
Toval Nonspendalle Fund Balancey 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resricied for:
Economic Stabilizstion 2 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Fodoral Required Carryover Programs 212 0.00 000 0.00 .00
[ S Raquired Carryover Progsama am 0.00 0.00 0.00 X
Local Sales Tax and Othwr Taox Lovy .00 0.00 0.00 AL
Debt Servica ns 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Capitad Projects 726 .00 000 0.00 9.00
Restricted for N9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Regtricoed for 79 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Reswicsed Fund Balances 70 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Comomirsed to:
Ecgonomic Stabilization 1]l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Comractual Agreements N2 0.00 .00 000 0.00
Committed for 278 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
[ Commined f my 000 .00 000 0.00
Total Commined Fund Balances 77130 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Assigred 1o:
Special Revane 27741 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.
i 242 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
[ 2743 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 09
749 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 [
2749 0.00 0,00 00 0.00 0¢
2740 0.00 _000 .00 0.00 0%
2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 [Ty
0.00 .00 0.00 0.0¢

The notes 10 Brancial sixtemonts are m ntegral part of this ststement
ESE 143



Exhiba F-1¢

Page 28
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 39, 2023
| Capital Projects Funds
Capital Outlsy and Nonvoted Capital Voted Capital Other ARRA Economic
Account Debt Service Improvement Fund Improvement Fund Capital Prajects Stimulus Capital Projects
Numbes 360 N 330 390 %9
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS :
e 85.606.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1160 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1420 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1220 56.45 0.00 0.00 62 305,00 0.00
1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
1142 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00
1114 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 000
1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 000
1230 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00
1460 0.00 0.00 200 0.00 0.00
Tetal Anats 33,663 05 0.00 0.00 | £2,303.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumudated Decrease in Pair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tetal Deferred Outflows of Ressorces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totnl Asvets and Deferred Ouiflows of Resewrces — 85,661.03 0.00 0.00 62,305.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1]
Actrued Salaries and Benefits 210 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdingy 27 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acoounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Paynbls 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Currert Notes Payable 2250 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Pryablo 210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dmits Pyl 2220 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00
Due %0 Orher Agencie 230 0.00 _000 000 0.00 200
Do 10 Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,783.00 .00
Dua to [ntemal Fundy 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
Duo to Fiscal Agen 2240 _0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 00
Pension L 2118 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Posterpioyment Benefits Lisbils 2116 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgimerts Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00|
Construction Contracts Payablo 140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mahured Bonds Pryvable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Matured Interost Payable 21% 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Uneamed Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 [T .00 .00 |
Unavailable Revenucs 2410 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 00 |
Total Linbilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,785.00 0.00 |
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulsted Incresse in Fair Valus of Hedgng Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
| Deferved Reverues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0,520.00 0.00
Total Defesred lnflews of Resources 0.00 0:00 0.00 50,520.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES

Nortsperdable:
| bventory 271} 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]

Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Totol Nonspendabie Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
™ Ffor:

Economic Stabilization b1z])] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|__Foderal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
| Stare Raquired Carryover Programs pyri] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tacx and Other Tax Lavy 2714 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
|__Debt Servics 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 |
| Capital Projects 2726 85,663.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 |

Restricted for 9 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 |

icted o 219 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 000
Total Restricsed Find Balances 2720 85,663.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commiged io;
|__Economic Stabilization i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| Contractual Agreements M2 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 |

Committed 139 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 |

Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00

Tosal Comneinied Fund Bolancey 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| Axsigred s0:
|__Specisl Revirue 2741 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Debe Sarvice 2742 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 000 |
| Capital Projects _ 2743 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 |
| Assigned for 2149 0.00 .00 0.00 6,00 0.00 ]
| Assigned for 2749 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totol Asstgmed Fund Balances M40 0.00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 |
Tose! Umassigned Fund Bolances 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 |
T 2700 35,663.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Lishilities, Deferred nflows of
Resvurees snd Fund Balences $5,663.05 0.00 9.00 62,305.00 0,00 |

Thenotes to financial statemnonts are an integral pert of thia stetement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Fude 30, 2023
Total Noamajor
Account Caprial Projects
Number Funds

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 85,606,560
e 1160 000
Taxes Rocarvable, Net 1120 0.00
Acoounts Receivablo, Not 1131 0.00 |
irterest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00
‘Dus From Other Agencies _1220 62,361 45
Dus From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00
Due Fevn Insurer 110 0.00
Deposits Racetvable 1210 0.00
Due From Intornal Funds 1142 0.00 |
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 .00 |
Inversory 11350 .00
Prepaid Hems 1230 .00

ong-Term Investmenty 1450 ©.00 |

otal Assets 147,968.0%
DEFERRID QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulsied Deceesss m Fair Vahue of Hedgng Denvitives 1918 0.00
Tatal Deferred Owtfiews of Resources 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outfiows of Ressurees 147,968.05
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Gverdradt 2125 0.00
Accrued Sslanes snd Benofity 2110 0.00 |

oll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 .00
Accounts Peysble 2020 .00
Sales Tax Paeyablo 2260 .00
Current Notes P 2250 000}

¢crued [nterent Puysble 210 0,00
Doposits Puysh 2220 0.00
Due $o0 Other Agencie 2230 0.00
Due 10 Budgetss 2161 11,785.00
Dus ip Intemal Funds 162 0.00
Due 1o Piscal Agerd 1240 0.00 |
Peraion Lishili 13 0.00 |
Ordver Postemployment Benefits Lisbili 116 0.00 |
Judgments Payab 2130 0.00
Construction Comtracts ble 2140 0.00
Construction Contracts Paysbie - Retamned Percentago 2150 0.00
[Maturred Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 |
[ Miptured Intevest P 2190 0.00
Unesmed Revenues 2410 200

naviilable Revenues 2410 0.00 |
Total LE,705.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulsted Incresse i Far Valve of Hedgmg Denvatives 2610 9.00 |
Deferred Reverue 2630 30,520.00

stal Deferved Inflows of Resenrees 30,520.00
FUND BALANCES
\Norspemdable:

Terverory 2711 0.00

Amounts 272 0.00
Fund Princi 73 .00

Othey Not m Spendable Form 2719 .00
| Toual Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 00
| Restricmed for:
| Beonomic Subilizagion m 090
| Fedoral Required Carryover Programs 1722 0.00
| Staro Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 1724 0.00

Dobt Service 723 0.00 |
[ Rearicied for 729 000
[~ Romricwed e Firs) 900

Tosal Restricied Fund Balances 2720 83,663.05

Commitied to:
| Eoomomic Stabilization 2] 000
Cortractual 173 0.00
Committed for 73 .00 ]
ired for 139 000 |
Tosal Committed Fiond Balances 270 0.00 |

[ Asrigred to:

Spocisl Rovenue 1741 0.00
[ Dbt Servios 242 000
| Capital Projects 743 000

44 000 |
49 0.00 |
2749 000
2740 0.00
2730 0.00 |
2700 35,663.03
147,968.03

The notes ¥ Tl staternents o a0 orisgral pan of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June M), 2013
Total
Permanent Nonmajor
Account Funds Governmental
Number 000 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1ig 0.00 $5,606.60
Investmenty 1160 0.00 0.00
Tixes Roceivabla, Net 1120 0.00 0:00 |
Accounts Recervable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00
Interest Recervable on Investments 1170 0.00 .00
Due From Cther Agencies 1220 0.00 62,361.45
Dus From Budgetery Funds 114] 0.00 0.00
Dwe From Insurer 1180 2.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 00
Due From Iintemal Funds 1142 0.00 .00
Cuth with Fiscal/Service Agenty 1114 0.00 .00
Inventory 11350 0.00 .00 |
Prepeid ltems 1230 .00 0.00
ong-Term Investments 1450 .00 0.00
Tote! Assety ) O¢ 147,968.05
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accurnuleted Decresse in Fair Value of Hedome Derrvatives 1910 .00 0,00 |
Total Deferved Outflows of Ressurves 0.00 0,00 |
Tetal Anets and Deferred Ouiflows of Resortrees 0.00 147,968.05
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdnaft 2125 0.00 0.00
Accruod Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 |
Peyroll Deductions snd Withholdings 2170 1. 0.00
Accourts Paysbls 2120 .00 0.00
Sales Tox Peysble 2260 .00 0.00 |
[Current Nowes P 2250 _000 0.00
Accrued Interest P 2210 0.00 0.00
Doposits Paysble 220 0.00 0.00 ]
Due bo Other Agencie: 0 00 000
Due & Budgetsry Funds 2161 0.00 15,785.00 |
Duo 1o Intema) Funds 162 .00 0.00
Dus 10 Fiscal 2240 000 0.00
13 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00
i 0.00 0.00 |
2140 0.00 0.00
ercent 2150 0.00 0.00
2180 0.00 .00
2190 0.00 .00
2410 0.00 00
2410 0.00 .00 |
0.00 11, 785.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
| Accurmulated Encreats i Far Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00
[Defarred Revenuos 2630 0.00 $50,520.00
Total Deferved Inflows of Resources 0.00 50,520.00 |
FUND BPALANCES
| Nonspendabls:
Invernory 271 0.00 0.00
[ Prepid Amourns 2m2 0.00 00
Pormanent Fund Principel m 0.00 .00
WMMMFW 2719 0.00 .00 |
Tolal Fund Balances 271 0.00 0.00 |
| Restricied for:
Economic Stabilization 27121 0.00 0.00 |
| Poderal Requited Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00
|__Stase Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00
Local Sades Tax and Cither Taox Loy 2724 0.00 £.00 |
Debt Service 278 0.00 000 |
T j 216 0.00 85,661.05
e 0.00 0.00
pyrsl 000 0.00
mo 000 8556303
el 0.00 000
N2 .00 0.00
2719 .00 0.00
N9 .00 0.00
2730 0.00 0.00
LN
211 0.00 0.00 |
2742 0,00 0.00 |
2714] 0.00 0.00
2744 0.00 000
2749 0.00 0.00
749 0.00 000
740 0.00 000
2730 0.00 0.00
2700 0.00 85,663.03
0,00 147,968.03 |

The notes 1o fnancinl stetemonts are an integral part of this stxtement.
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Page 30
PISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
ial Reverue Funds
Food Cther Fedenl Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor
Account Services Programs Spesial Revenue Special Rovenue
Number 418 420 490 Funds
REVENUES
Federal Direct A0 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Suste Sources 3300 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Loca! Sources:
Property Tioces Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
tional 423 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Tuxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for M1, 341,
Debe Servics 123 400 .00 000 0.00
Propesty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
ital Broj 123 000 .00 0.00 0.0 |
Local Sales Tuxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 !
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Impect Fees 3496 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revennes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Sipport Services _6L00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructionsl Media Services 6200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculurs Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ingtructionat Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Instruction-Relsted Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board T100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Ad 7300 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition end Coastruction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Fiscal Services 1500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 000 000
Central Services 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 |
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Opention of Plant 900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mainienance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function $200)
Redemption of Principal il ¢00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fess 130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Other Delxt Service 191 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and C: : 7420 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 |
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Total Expenditures 000 0.00 0.00 0.0
Excess (Deficiency) of Reveaues Over (Under) Expenditwres 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
lssusnoe of Bonds 370 0.00 .00 _000 0.00
Premium on Sake of Bonds 3791 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sule of Bonds 91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Leass-Purchise Agreemen 3750 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreemen 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lesse-Purchase Agreement 293 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Loens 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Face Value of Refunding mns 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 |
Premium on Refunding 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
i 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3753 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 |
31704 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
394 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1650 0.00 0.00 000 000 |
3600 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 |
9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 |
000 0.06 000 000
0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
£.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2800 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 |
2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 |

The potes to financial sitements are an integral pant of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Debt Service Funds
SBE/COBE Special Act Sections 1011 14 & Motor Vehide District
Account Bonds Bonds LOL1.15, F.S., Loans Revenue Bonds Boods
Number 210 220 230 240 250
REVENUES
Federal Direct 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 i
Federal Siste and Lol 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
State Sources 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Leval Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 411, 3421,
ional 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Property Taxes Lovied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 |
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redeniptions and Excess Fees foc 3413, 3421,
i 4 M3 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 |
Local Sales Taxes 3418 3419 _000 0.00 0.00 0.00 l
Charges for Service - Food Service M5X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 {
Student Suppoct Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Instructionsl Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Instruction snd Curricuhum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 {
Instructional Suff Treining Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
Instruction-Relsted Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
General Administrats 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 {
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
Food Service 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [4
Central Services 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Student Transporiation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
Opention of Plant 7900 600 0.00 0.00 000 {
Mail f Plan 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Adniinistrative Technology Services $200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
m‘ Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Debi Service: (Function 9200)
| Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 t
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 t
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (
Other Deldt Service 791 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
7420 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 i
9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
3710 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (
3791 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 (
291 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
3193 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (
893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Ly rii] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
3730 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 [
3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Face Value of Bonds 1735 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Prensum on Refunding Bonds 1792 000 0.00 0.00 _0.00 {
Discount on Refinding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9
| Refimding Lease-Purchsss Agreements 3753 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4
Discourt on Refunding I ease.Purchase Agreements [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [3
to ing Escrow unction 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Transfens In 3600 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 <
Translirs Out - 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [i
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 <
SPECIAL ITEMS
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
EXTRAORDINARY [TEMS
I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 ¢
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
2300 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 ¢
2891 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Eoded June 30, 2023

Other ARRA Economic Total Nonmajor
Account Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service Debt Service
Humber 0 299 Funds
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 .00 00 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Stm Sources 3300 0.00 000 0.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3L 3421,
|_Operations! Purposes 3423 000 0.00 000 |
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Delx Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redanptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
i 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service M5X 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fees 3496 0.00 0,00 0.00 |
(nber Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local § 3400__ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Reveoues 0.00 0.00 .00 |
EXPENDITURES
Current;
Ingtruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Stadent Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 000 0.00 2.00
Instruction and Curricubum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Stalf Training Services G400 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Ralated Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Genernl Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Facilities Acquishtion and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services _7500 0.00 .00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0,00
Centra) Senvices TI00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Studeot Transportation Services 1800 0.00 0.00 000
Operation of Plant 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Miuintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrutive Technology Secvices 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00
ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function $200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Interest 720 000 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 .00 ]
Capfial Owtlay:
Facilities Aoquisition and Coastruction 7420 0.00 0.0 Q.00
Orher Capital Owilay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00
Excens (Deflciency) of Revenwes Over (Under) Expenditurey _0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
e 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 0.00 0.00
891 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
3150 0.00 .00 0.00
3793 0.00 000 0.00 ]
i) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3720 0.00 0.00 .00
3730 0.00 000 .00 ]
1740 0.00 0.00 0.00
3760 0.00 0.00 0.00
31770 0.00 000 0.00 |
373 0.00 0.00 0.00
EEy7) 0.0 0.00 000
892 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
3785 0.00 0.00 0.00
3794 000 0.00 000
894 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
160 0.00 0.00 0.00
3600 000 000 0.00
9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 .00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 5,00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00
2800 000 2.0 0.00
2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
2700 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00

‘The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES {(CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
Capitsl Outlay Bond [ssues Special Act Sections 1011.14 & Public Educaion District
Account (COBD) Bonds 10t1.15,F.S, Loans Capinal Ouilsy (PECO) Bonds
Number 30 320 330 340 350
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 i
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
Local Sources:
Property Taies Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
ional 3423 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Foes foc | 3412, 3421,
Dbt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redensptions and Excess Fees for M13, 3428,
i i 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.0 0.00 000 0.00 (
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00_ (
|__Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
‘Total Revenoes 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 {
EXPENDITURES
Cierrent:
|__[nstruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {
Student Support Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 [J
Instruction and Cusriculum Developrwnt Services 6300 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 [
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3
Instruction-Relaed Technology 6300 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 <
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
General Aduinistration 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 [
Facilities Aoquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C
[ Fiscal Seavioes 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 []
Central Services T00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ]
Seudent T Services 7800 0.00 0.00 4.00 .00 a
Operation of Mant 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]
Maintenance of Plant 100 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 [i
Administrative Technology Services 200 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 1]
Community Services 9100 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Dabt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Interest 720 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q
Capital Owilay:
Facilities Acguisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [}
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0
Charter School Capital Outlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
| Total res 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Excess of Revenues Over Hures 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0
3710 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0
3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q
891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o
M9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]
893 000 0.00 0.00 .00 [1}
3720 0.00 000 __000 0.00 0
3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]
3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
3760 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 o
310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L]
3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
192 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]
892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
3755 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
3704 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
854 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
760 2,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1]
3500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 )
Totsl Other Flanncing Sources (Lises) 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
SPECIAL ITEMS
_ 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 [}
EXTRAQRDINARY ITEMS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.490.00 '}
2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 {33,490.00; 0.
2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.

The notes 1o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIDERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANG
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Evded June 30, 2023
Capital Projects Fundy
Capital Outlay and Nonvoted Capital Voted Capital Other ARRA Economic
Account Debt Service Improvement Fund Improvement Fund Capiul Projects Stimutus Capital Pro
Numbes 350 T 380 390 %9
REVENUES
Federsl Direct 3100 000 0.00 000 0.00
Federal State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 43,556 79 0.00 0.00 33,480.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 11, 3421,
ional plYi) .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 12,3421,
Debxt Service 23 1] 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Tuxes Levied, Tax Redemnptions and Excess Fees for 1413, 3421,
ital Projects U 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 419 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Charpes for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fees 3496 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(eber Local Revenue 153.08 0.00 0.00 36.94
Total Local Sources 3400 153.08 0.00 0.00 36.44
Teotal Revenues 43,719 87 0.00 0.00 3351644
EXPENDITURES
Cwrrent:
Instruction 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Medis Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction snd Cumicuhum Development Services §300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 100 _0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00
Geners! Adminisiration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 410 0.00 0,00 0,09 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Food Services 76_& Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemral Services 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Tramsportstion Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Maimtenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Tectawlogy Sexvices 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commurity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debdt Service: (Function 9208)
| Roedemyption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 2,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Dues and Fees 130 52.69 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Sexvice 191 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Captial Ontlay:
Facilities Acguisition and Conxtruction 1420 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,006.44
Chanter School Local M Improvement 2430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Cepital Outley Sales Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ Other Capiral Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Tota) Expendlinres 52.69 0.00 0.00 67,006.44
Exeess {Deficiency) of Reveaues Over der) Expenditures 43.667.18 0.00 0.00 {33,490.00})
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Boads Kyl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
k 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3720 0.00 2,00 0.00 0,00
1o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
3715 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Iz 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
892 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00
3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
394 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9700 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43,667 18 0.00 0.00 {33,490.00)
2800 4159537 0.00 0.00 0.00
2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,490.00
2700 BS,663.08 0.00 0.60 000

The notes (o fnancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANG

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Eoded Juoe 30, 2023

Total Nonmajor
Account Capita! Projects
Number Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 |

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 77,046 79

Local Sources!

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Rederptions and Excess Fees for | 3411, 3421,
Operational Purposes 3423 0,00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for [ 3413, 3421,

ital Proj k273 0.00 |
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 400
Chasges for Service - Food Service MsX 0.00

|___Impact Fees 349 0.00
Other Local Revenue 189.52
Total Local Sources 3400 189.52

| Total Revennes 77,236 31

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 5200 0.00
Instruction and Curricubm Develk i Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Swaff Training Services 6400 0.00 |
Instruction-Belsted Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Admimistration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and C 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 6,00 }
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 1700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 9,00 §
Opevation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 200 0.00
Adminisirative Technology Services 200 0.00 |
Community Services 2100 0.00

\Debs Service: (Function 9200}

| Redemption of Principa il 0.0 |
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 3269
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 |

Capital Qutlay:

Facilities Aoguisition and Con 7420 67.006.44
Charter School Local Cepr t 7430 0.00 |
Charter School Capital Qutlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00

[ Other Capital Outtay 5300 0,00

Total Expenditares 67.059.13

Excesas {Deficiency) of Revenwes Over (Under) Expenditures 10,177.18

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreemen 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreement 3793 0.00 |
Discount on Lesse-Purchase Agreemen 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 |

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 |

Loas Recoveries 3740 0.00

Procoeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 |

Proceeds from Special Facifity Coustruction Account 3710 0.00 |

Face Vahoo of Refunding Bonds 3Ns 0.00
3192 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 |

Refiunding Lease-Purchase Agreement 3758 0.00
Premium on Refinding Leasa-Purchase Agreemen 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreemes 894 0.00 |
mertts to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 160 0.00

Transfers In _3600 0,00

Transfiers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00

0.60
5,00 |
10,177.18
2800 75,485 87
2891 000 |
2760 85.663.03

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCROOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Total
Permanent Nonmajor
Account Funds Ciovernmental
Number [ Funds
REVENUES
Federal Direct I 0.00 0.00
Federal State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 0.00 77,046.79
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
' 423 0.00 400
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 312, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 4.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
| Capital Projects U 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 o5 000
| Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
| Lmpact Fees 3456 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 189.52
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 189.52
Tota) Revenues 0.00 77,236.31
EXPENDITURES
Current.
I X 5000 0.00 0.00
Studenit Support Servives 6100 0.00 0.00 |
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Ingtruction and Curmricuhim Development Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instnuctional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Boand 7100 0.00 0.00
General Adminisiration 7200 0.00 0.00 |
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 |
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services TH00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00
O ign of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintesance of Plant L] 0.00 0.00 3
Administrative Technology Servicss 3200 0.00 0.00
Ci ity Services DL} 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Funciion $200)
Redemption of Principal o 0.00 0.00
Interest 120 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 52.69 |
Onber Debt Service ™ 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Constnsction TA20 0.00 67,006.44
Charter School Local Impy 7430 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9100 000 0.00 |
Total Expenditures _ 0.00 67,059.13
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 10,177.18
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Issusnce of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
i 391 000 0.00
3750 0.00 0.00
3193 0.00 0.00
893 0.00 000
3720 0.00 000
3730 0.00 0.00
3740 0,00 0.00 |
3760 0.00 0.00
770 0.00 0.00
715 0.00 0.00 |
3192 0.00 0.00
852 0.00 0.00
3755 0.00 0.00
3794 0.00_ 0.00
$94 0.00 0.00
760 0.00 0.00 |
3600 0.00 0.00
9100 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
000 9.0 |
0.00 0.
0.00 10,172.18
Balances, kaly 1, 2800 0.00 75,435 87
to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00
‘Fund ?ﬁ June 30; 2023 2700 0.00 85,663.03

The notes to financial maements are an integral part of this statement
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00
State Sousces 3300 000
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
ional 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Tuxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
Capita) Projects 423 0.00 |
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 343X 0.00
Impact Fees 34%6 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 |
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 3000 4.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
|__Instructional Medin Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Cumriculum Devel Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration T200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.0¢
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services _T800 0.00
| Opention of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant _8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Commumity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Redemption of Principal T10 0.00
Tnterest 20 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 91 0.00 |
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Cupital Qutiay 9300 0.00
Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
eficlen ditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
710 Q.00
3l 0.00
891 0.00
3750 0.00
3793 0.00
893 0.00
3720 0.00
3730 0.00
3740 0.00
Sup 3760 0.00
Refunding 3Ns 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3m 0.00 |
Driscount on Refunding Bonds 392 0.00
|Refunding Lexse-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 |
Premium on Refunding Lease-Pyrchase Agreements 37 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 394 0.00 |
{Payments w Refunding Escrow Ageat (Function 9299) 760 0.00
Transfers i 3600 0.00 |
 Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00 |
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00
Net Change In Fund Balsnces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Fund Balances, July 1, 2022 2800 0.00 |
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2023 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Exhibit G-2
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Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Accouit Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative}

REVENUES

Federal Dircct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State S 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for MU, 3421,

| Operations] Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptivons and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, .
Dbt Service M3 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects U3 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X .00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Onher Local Reverine 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

[ Tota Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 5100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curricutum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Seyvices 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilitics Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Qperation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 3100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Funciton 9200)
Redemption of Principal 190 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Deldt Service Fodl 0.00

Capital Qutlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlsy 9300 0.00

Total Ex| tures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deflcle of Revenues Over (Under) E: itures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issusnce of Bonds N0 0.00
Premiven on Sale of Bonds Im 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bouds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchese Agreements 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

|Loans N0 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets Ino 0.00

Loss Recoveries 310 0.00

!Pmuefh of Forward E Contract 3160 .00

Face Value of ing Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Boads 32 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

|Refunding [ ease-Purchase Agreements 3753 0.00
Premium oa Refunding Lesse-Purchase Agreements I 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements B 0.00

|Peyments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Fimction 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Trensfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change o Fund Balanees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund July 1, 2022 2800 000

Adj 1o Fund Balances 2891 0.0

Fund June 30, 2023 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAFITAL PROJECTS FUND
For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
B ted A Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
MNumber Original Final Positive (Negative)
3100 Q.00 0.00
3200 .00 0.00
3300 42.622.00 126,622.00 TT046.79 (4957521
Propexty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
onal 3423 0.00 000
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
Cepita) Projects 3423 514,897 00 514,897.00 530,362.56 15,465.56
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
| Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 18,642.19 18,642.19
Total Local Sources 3400 514,897.00 514,897.00 549,004 75 34,107,715
Totat Revesues 557.519.00 641 519.00 626,051 54 {15,467.46)
EXFENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services : 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction end Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Relsted Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
Genersl Admmsstration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 10 0.00 000
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 .00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 |
O of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Muantenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 5100 0.00
Debi Service: (Function 9200)
|_Redemption of Proncipal il 000 0.00
interest 720 0,00 0.00
Dues and Fees pil] 5269 (5269
Other Delbn Service 791 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 133,832.00 21783200 67,006.44 150 825.56
Charter School Local Cepital kmprovement 7430 0.00 0.06
Charter School Capital Onatlay Sales Tax 7440 0.00 0.00 |
i 9300 107.832.06 176,832.00 0.00 176,832.00 |
241.664.00 354,654.00 67,059.13 327,604.87
315.855.00 246,855.00 55899241 312,137.41
3710 0.00 0.00
3™ 0.00 0.00
891 0.00 0.00
3750 00 0.00
3™ 0.00 .00
893 0.00 0
3720 0.00 000 |
3730 0.00 000 |
3740 000 0.00 |
3760 0.00 0.00
Procesds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00
Face Value of Refundmg Bonds IS 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refundi 3 0.00 0.00
892 0.00 0.00
nding Lease-Purchase 3755 0.00 0.00 |
Premium on Refunding 3794 0.00 2.00
Discount on Refin 894 0.00 0.00
Payments to Refindmg Escrow 160 0.00 0.00
Transfers [n 3600 .00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 {450,000.00) {450,000.00) {450,000.00; 0.00 |
Total Other Financiug Sources (Uses! {450.000.00) {430,000.00) {450.000.00) 0.00 |
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00
{134,145.00) {203,145.00) 108,992 4] 312,137.41 |
2800 130,489.69 235482.10 130,489.69 (108.992.41)!
2891 0.00 0.00
2700 {3,655.31) 36337.10 239,482 10 203,145.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CRANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PERMANENT FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Fina) Budget -
Number Original Final Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0,00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Openational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 .00
Loca) Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service J45X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
‘Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITU/RES

Current;

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Sexrvices 5100 0,00
Instructional Medin Services 6200 0.00
Ingtruction and Curriculum Devel Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 5400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0,00
Board T100 0.00
General Administration 200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0,00
Mainienance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0,00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 110 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00

Capfial Ouilqy:

Facilities Acquisition and Constnuction 7420 0.00
jital Outl 9300 0,00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

itures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premivm on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sele of Bonds 891 0.00

|Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00
Premium oo Lesse-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00
Discourtt on Lease-Purchese Agreements 893 0.00

Losns no 0.00

Sale of Capital Assers 130 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3140 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refinding Bonds Ins 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds k¥, 7] 0.00
Discount on Refunding Boads 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agrecments 3P4 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 834 0.00

to ing Escrow unction 9299 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Trensfers Out _ 9700 0.00

Totat Other Finsncing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Chaoge in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund July 1. 2022 2800 0,00

Adfustments 10 Fund Balences 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2023 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL. BOARD OF LIBERTY OOUNTY
COMBINDNG STATEMENT OF NET FOSTTION
NONMAJOR INTERPRISS FUNDS

e 38, 23

Accomt Comnrtium Tota! Naamajor
. Humbar 911 212 913 a4 018 2] [} Ensarprine Punch
ASTETS
I = Y =) Lo (1] b00 09 00 2.00 5.00 200 00 |
| Ivsememn 162 0.00 00 200 00 00 20, (1] .00
| Acoowsts Napshabls, Nt L3l 000 00, 000 ] ] 00, 200 00
| —Jmtarnet Rasaivebly oo jyvestmanty 1% .00 L0 .00 ] o0 00 006 00
|t From Ottt Aoy 1 00 .00 .00 ] 00, ] 950 .00
|y Frow busares 11 ] .00 L] 00 000 ] 200 0.00
|__Due Frewn Buipetery Ponds 1141 | 00 .00 DB 00 000 L0 200 D.00
| Depasies Racejvebly 1210 00, .00 I 000 000 I [ 0.0
| Comh with Plrybburvios Agents Al .00 ] 990 [T 040 — 000 000 980
| [TE] L] 20 000 200 000 990, 200 Q.00 ]
| Propeid mmy [ 08 200 000 900 000 000 900 ]
T cimvin it 200 200 200 000 000 0,00 [T7] 500 |
L
Sectiem 101113, nae Procs 120 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 009 {
sy Wbowivelile iy 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
- T 1460 Ot 0.00 0.00 003 [T 000 0.00 0.00
Prapeid (nenrmey 143 000 000 o0 0.00 0.00 000 090 000
Ot Py oy 110 E [T7] 1] E 0.0 090 000 0.00
Pommiom A 1413 o0 0.00. 0.00 80 [T 000 000 0.0 |
At
= 1310 000, Q.00 000 0.00 0.09 -1} 000 [ 1]
= 000 [17) 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 [T 000
it i Proy 1560 000 000 000 000 .00 800 000 0.00
bzt oematyy [1] .00 200 0.00 200 500 0.00
e S b ey 1320 2.00 £.00 £.00 £.00 0.00 000 200 000
Ly —— 132 .00 D00 200 000 Y 6.00 .00 000 |
Ppilings gie) Ficud E 4 1330 5.00 200 £.00 £ 00 400 400 B5.00 0.00
= o 108 500 200 5.00 £4.00 000 0.00 D00 000
a [ 340 0.00 000 500 $.00 B.00 200 200 E
Aweumulnan] Dyconci 349 rY 000 0.00 $.00 .00 400 $00 200 |
Modor Vel 350 200 200 000 (™) 000 .00 400 000
[mpracian 338 [1°3 5,00 0.00 00 200 .00 00 (173
popurty Llacer ond SBIT 13 000 [ 400 00 .00 00 [ 000
Accwtinlnted Amotiztion 13 .00 00 000 00 00 00 00 ©00
compter Softwers Y 000 .00 .00 00 00 .00 60 4,00
Acoemmisied Amertatio 139 0.00 000 .00 ] 00 00 00 .00
Dwprecisble Capited A sy b.00 (Y] 100 .00 .00 .00 00 1]
Fadal r. D.00 1] .00 000 060 00 0.00
ey ity 00 0.00 00 00 [T] 000 00 2,00
Total Aswwin — .00 E m B 000 0.00 B .00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
. Ducrmass in Foie Veies of Hudging Durivatives 1918 vo0 o0 000 .00 000 1) 090 00
(Mot Carvymy oumt of Dubs 1920 000 [] 0o 00 000 000 [T D0
Pomsion 1940 Q.00 .00 B 50 0.00 0.00 000 5]
0 ply i 1950 PB .00 1] [>] O:00 000 0.00 00
Anm Raniny Olliggatis 1960 000 (] [] ] 000 000 000 00
Tutal Siviarrwd Ouilierrs ol annmyres 0.00 50 00 00 0.0 000 ] 500 000 |
LUABILITIES
Camvam. Nabeition:.
Overiraht FIF:] -] 9,06 00 o0 (103 (1] 0.00 900 ]
Accrerd Seleries sed [ FITTN .00 000 00 0.00 (1] (1) 00 000
oll Duduotions and Wi Flr] 00 400 20 0.00 0.00 003 00g 000
Ascrats Peyeh 2030 o0 000 00 600 [T} 000 ©.00 0,00
Sales Tax Puyable 2260 [ 0,00 000 000 [T 0.00 000 000 |
Accened Intares Peysble e 50 000 [ 000 000 003 000 0.00
R by fr=7] E.B 0.00 000 [T7] nog 0.00 177 (T3
Dy 4 Othay Agrnces 23% 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
Dow & Bodgetary Pande 6 000 0.00 0.00 09 [T77] 08.00 0.00 400
[y FITT} 0.00 000 000 G0 000 900 0.00 0.00
Oiver Postamplon flamolits | inhilit FTIT 0:00 000 [T [T 6,60 6.0 0.0 [T
ey Pary —— 2139 (17} [Y~] [ [T [T D.00 0.00 ..lhulr..
- T T P T ve—— 271 00 000 [T [T 0.00_ 0.00 0,00 000
iy o Clinme Asliy Frs7 1 000 00 1] 0.00 0.00 0.00 1] .00
Towl swven habilities 0.00 (173 0.00 0.00 (1] 000 £.00 0.00
[——rer—
R 2410 (1] 000 000 6.00 0.00 £2.00 .00 0.00 |
O o ool SRITA 2313 [T] [1] [1.] 0.00 £.00 400 L00 000 |
sy ool oot A\ sinin 21% 000 0,00 000 D00 .00 4.00 L00 5.00
f oot | jabalisy fo L oag: Torm OO 2350 000 0.00 (1) 200 200 500 .00 000 |
Nt Oy 25 2360 .00 000 6.00 500 000 000 00 b0 |
ion L 2353 0.0 000 0.00 0.00 600 000 0.00 000 ]
O [amg-Termy = 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 (17 000 0.00 b
[l b [ 000 D.00 £4.00 H.00 0.00 2.00 D00 0.00
[Tt Lisklition 200 20 200 S0 ) [ ) 20
DEFERRED INFLOWE OF RESOURCES
| Avtwarslnbed bvanss in Fair Vealus of Hedging Crarjvasive 2610 .00 200 000 .00 200 00 £00 00
phiciy Nes Corvying Amouss of Duly. 230 .00 000 500 .00 .00 00 0.00 .00
e 2630 [T .00 &0 [ 000 .08 0.00 00
2640 0.00 000 2.00 [7] 0.00 ] DOG p
Pt iy Pupsaf) 2630 0.00 000 .00 1] .00 [7] o060 0.00
T ey — E E o.m E 0.00 0.00 nm egr
[NET POSITION
Mot prvamemamy fn Canpi e 000 a.00 200 P13 000 o080 200 00
Rostrobed for Fei) [T 000 000 000 000 200 0.00 ]
Uvaremtticod 70 200 200 2.00 .00 0.00 000 000 .00 |
[ Totnd Nt Pondiion. 0.00 0.0 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
20 o5k et 350 200 ol Dt 500

The amins 1 fasswiel Subvesvnts we a istagenl pust of shis. s
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Exhibit H-2

Page 39
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Flacal Year Ended June 38, 2023
ARRA
A t Seifel Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Consortium Other Other Total Mormagor
Number 911 912 913 9t4 9135 921 922 Erserprise Punds
3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
3484 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.60
3439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
500 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
780 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
3430 0.00 0.00 9.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
180 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09
120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
790 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
810 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
9700 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2830 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2780 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of ths statersent
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Paga 40

Self-Inswrance Sclf-inerance: Sell-Insmrmnce Seif-Intormoy ARRA - Consortium Other Other Total Noamaior
18] 912 213 214 IS 921 92 Esterprise: Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
gty from castome s ad weers .00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 .00 0.00 0.00
cocipts from itorfend sorvicos provides .00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 |
— 00 0.00 0.00 00 .00 00 0.00 0.00 |
onts 10 enploon 00 000 .00 0.00 .60 .00 000 0,00 |
ety Sor wberfiond servioos weed .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .0 2.00 0.00
| Ochor rocoi puiry 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 000 E 0.00
Net canh e (wee perating sctivicies 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPTAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subidicy from oporuting prest 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 .00 000 .00 000 000 000 0.0
0.00 0.00 [ .00 000 0.00 0.00 000
0.00 000 0.00 0,00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 00 000 0.00 000 0.00 00 |
00 .00 00 0:00 00 0.00 .00 00 ]
.00 .00 .00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 .00
.00 .00 0.00 060 00 200 .00 0.00
.00 .00 000 0.00 .00 000 .00 0.00 |
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 02,00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 o0 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 000 00 00 .00 00 0.00 000
0.00 000 00 .00 .00 00 000 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 00 .00 .00 .00 6.00 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rocoacilintion of spernting income (Joas) to net coth provided
(macd) by sperating activicics:
| Oporeting imcome (loss) 000 0.00 2.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00
.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 b.00 2.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 ¢.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 000 .00 .00
Xi] .00 0.00 .00 .00 2.00 1] .00
.00 ©0.00 000 00 .00 .00 00 00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 |
.00 0.00 0.00 00 00 .00 .00 0.00 ]
00 0.00 0.00 1] .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
.00 000 0.00 I .00 .00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 X)) 000 .00
.00 000 A .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00
.00 000 00 .00 .00 000 0.00 00
0.00 0.00 00 .00 .00 000 .00 00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 |
000 .00 00 100 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 |
0.00 0.00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 00 00
0.00 00 .00 9.00 0.00 00 00 .00
0.00 ] .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
000 00 000 000 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 .00 200 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 0.00 =.m .00 -0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 00 0.00 00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 |
.00 .00 000 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
.00 000 0.00 .00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 000 |
000 000 0.00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 .00 000 000 0.00 .00 |
000 0.00 .00 00 400 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00 .00 000 0.00 .00 .00
0.00 000 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 00 .00 |
.00 000 .m. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0D, .00

The motes & financial itaioments are sa intogral part of this striement.
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Exhibit H-5

Page 42
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSTTION
INTERNAL SERVICT FUNDS
For the Fiscsl Your Ended Juse 38, 2013
A Self-l Seif-Ingurance Self-lnsurance Self-lnsurance Self-L C ium Prog Other Intecnal Service Total Internsl
Number i 712 13 714 715 31 o1 Servics Funds
3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3484 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
100 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 |
200 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
300 .00 0.00 0.00 1t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
500 0,00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600 0.00 0.00 00 0,00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00
700 000 5.0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
780 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
3430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3440 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3498 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
750 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
310 0.00_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 e.nl‘m 0.00
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
2880 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 |
2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

‘Tha notes wo financial stetoments are an integral part of this statement.
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Exchibit H-6

Pago 43
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
Por the Fiscal Year Eaded Junc 38, 2023
Seif-lnswrsnce Self-Inpurence ‘Self-lowuraace olf- ium Programs Other Lternal Service Total Intornal
72 $ fad) L Sarvics Fends
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
e Gem eserem —d mem .00 0.00 0.00 .00 |
E (i i Gt o 00 000 000 LA
T 00 0.00 0.00 00
e 00 0.00 .00 9.00
oty for imerfnd sorvices waed 00 0.00 .00 0.00 |
[Onbatr roccipes (parymcon .00 0,00 .00 0.00
Nt cothy o {mied) perating scthvities .00 0.00 .00 9.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Sebiding fyom oporating preat .00 00 .00 0.00
Gen ot Ay .00 00 .00 0.00 |
Transiir w ciher funds .00 00 .00 0.00 |
Net b 2 caple: iag acrivities .00 00 .00 0.00 |
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Promes?s frem eyl st 0.00 2.00
Capitall contribaricas .00 0.00
Proceeds from dwpositic of capits) smscts .00 0.00
oeisition sad comstotion of amscts .00 000
incival pmid o capital dobt 0.00 0.00
Tastroat paid] o capital debt .00 0.00
Net cash rd (woed) by capltel uad seistod sethvities 0.00 000
[CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Promeds Bon el o coimitin of veimes. .00 0.00
Inacros and dividoads received .00 0.60
Parchase of arvestmonts .00 0.00
Nel cash o fe=o activides 0.00 0.00
Net imcresse (decrease) s cash and cash o = 0.00 .00
Cosh ond coth equivaionts - July |, 2002 000 00
Cosh snd ook equivaloats - Juco 30, 2073 0.00 .00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
.00
.00

eleolo|oie g il bl Bl B B [ o B B e e Bl e R Bl e e d ) ) Y bl b4 bl bl b ol b Boed Bl o bod £od bl bl i ol o B £
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Exhibit I-1
Page 44

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
June 30, 2023
Investment Trust Fund | Investment Trust Fund | Investment Trust Fund
Acoount Name Name Name Total Investment Trust
Number 84X 84X 84X Funds
1110 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1131 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
1132
1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1141 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
1220 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
1150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
O =557 o o = P Ty T S O T S S TSRS
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferved Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
2125 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2120 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
2290 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due 1o Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i 2640
Cther Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
t benefits other than i 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Individuals, organizations and other govemments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The netes to financial statements &re an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Investment Trust Fund Investment Trust Fund Investment Trust Fund
Account Name Name Name Total Investment Trust
Number 84X 84X 84X Funds
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Granty and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions ) 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fnvestment income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increzse (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 000 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
| Sataries 100 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
_zs position-¢nding 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes 1o financial staternents are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2023

Private-Purpase Trust Fund | Private-Purpose Trust Fund | Private-Purpose Trust Fand

Account Name Name Name Total Private-Purpose Trust
Number 85X 85X ¥ 85X Funds
1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives

| Other Postemployment Benefits
[
2125
2110
2170
2120
2290
2230
2161
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610
Pension 2640
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
NET POSITION
| Restricted for:
Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Postemployment benefits other than pentsions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|_Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ivi izati 2785 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
| Total Net Poaition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

‘Fhe notes (o financial stetements are &n integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Eaded Jupe 30, 2023

Private-Purpose Trust Fund | Private-Purpose Trust Fund | Private-Purposc Trust Fund
Account Name Name Name Tota! Private-Purpose Trust
Number 85X 85X 85X Funds
ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Inconme (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEDUCTIONS

_wn._uaﬂ 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOCL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

PENSION TRUST FUNDS
June 30, 2023

Account Pension Trust Fund Name | Pension Trust Fund Name { Pension Trust Fund Name

Number 87X 87X 87X Total Pension Trust Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investmenis 1160 0.00 0,00] 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pestsion Contributions Receivable 1132 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From WSE Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1940 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
'Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
| Cash Overdmft 2123 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroli Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Initernal Accounts le 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
'Total Lisbilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| _Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
t_Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Individt izations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Yesr Ended June 30, 2023

Account Pension Trust Fund Name | Pension Trust Fund Name { Pension Trust Fund Name
Number 87X 87X 87X Total Pension Trust Funds
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
|_Employer 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Invesiment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment [ncome 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
|Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
700 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
inni 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Adjustments 1o Net Position 2896 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
e at 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
CUSTODIAL FUNDS

Jupe 30, 2023

Account School Internal Funds Custodiat Fund Name Custodial Fund Name
Number 891 89X 89X Total Custodial Funds

154,086.69

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
| Restricted for:
Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
_Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ivh irati 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
_Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial staternents are an integrel part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

CUSTODIAL FUNDS
June 30, 2023
Account School Internal Funds Custodial Fund Name Custodial Fund Name Total Custodial Funds
Number
ADDITIONS
Miscellaneous 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Eamnings:
Interest on [nvestments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gaim on Sale of [nvestiments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Incresse (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Eamnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Costs 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATRMENY OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNTTS

Jone 3, M3

Attt i [= et Comp Total Neamajor
Hassbey Unk Nats Usit Name Ush Noma Componest Unls |
110 000 000 0,00 000
160 0.00 000 0.00 0,00
120 .00 000 0.00 .00
fHT] 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
L] o0 000 o0 000
110 1 000 .00 0.00
1190 00 000 000 0.06
1210 000 000 0.00 0.00

.00 (1] 0.00 I
[TTE] 00 000 0.00
1420 .00 000 0.00 ] 0.00
1423 6.00 000 0.00 0.00
1150 0.00 000 0.00
120 0.00 0,00 0.00
450 000 00 I’ 000 |
430 900 000 00 000 |
410 0200 000 (1] 0.00
415 000 2.00 00 0.00
1313 000 200 00 0.00
1315 [T) 800 [ 0.00
1360 (1] 200 .00 000
000 0.00 00 0.00
310 200 200 00 800
315 000 200 00 200
330 00 000 000 000
339 J00 0.00 000 000
340 200 000 0.00 200
M5 000 000 000 0.00 |
350 000 0,00 000 0,00
339 1] 000 000 000
15% 900 000 000 000
[F5;] 400 000 000 000
KTl 000 000 000 000
388 900 000 000 0.00
382 900 0.00 000 000
389 000 000 000 0.00
0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 000 .00
9% 100 900 000]
1910 a00 0.00 92 900
1920 000 0.00 500 200
1540 1) 0,00 .00 .00 |
1950 000 0.00 300 0.00
1960 000 000 200 600
500 o000 a0 0.00 ]
2128 200 200 000 00
10 (1] 200 200, 00 4
% 0.00 ¢00 000 )
20 800 200 400 200 |
150 0.00 000 0,00 000
125 000 000 0.00 000
210 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
0 000 900 000 006 |
130 0 000 000 0.00 |
0.00 000 0.00 000 |
1] 000 000 000 — 300 |
[ 0200 900 0.00 .00
30 0.00 000 000 200 |
40 000 200 0.00 2.00
2150 .00 000 000 000
L D00 000 000 0,00
o] .00 000 000 200 |
F:T] 0.00 000 000 200 |
2410 000 000 200 300 |
0 000 000 0.00 000 |
FiIH 000 000 000 0.00 |
Fy 090 000 000 0.00 |
pa 50 900 00 000 |
740 ) 960 00 00 |
1% 17 900 w 000
Fi] 0 900 I 000 |
63 g0 000 ] 0,00
20 0.00 000 00 000 |
%0 000 900 000 000 |
I 000 000 000 0.00 |
10 900 900 000 00
900 000 000 0.00 |
o 080 900 00 a0
D13 500 000 200 0.0
F1:] 500 200 200, 000 |
FIE] .00 000 ) 0,00 ]
1340 200 [T7] Q00 0.00 |
1350 .00 000 000 0.00 |
360 T ) 000 0]

263 000 000 0

1370 0.00 000 00 .00 }
290 2.00 000 00 00 ]
) 200 000 00 00 |
7] 200 000 00
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 |
000 000 000, 0,00 |
1] (T7 800 000
10 0.00 000 04 00 |
7] [T 000 ) 00|
] 0.00 000 00 100}
7] 000 [T T 600 ]
000 000 —t .00
260 050 3 2%9]

m 200 am 000 0.
o 200 (1] 200 000 ]
o 0.00 000 000 00 |
1m0 000 000 ; 000
P 990 [T} Y 900
P 000 000 Y 0,00
P 0.00 000 [T 0.0
220 200 o0 200

The note i finncial stabements are a iniegral pant of this katorael
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Exhibit J-2a

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Net Position, June 30, 2023

Page 53
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Nonmsjor Componeat Unit Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Graats and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Truining Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Teclnology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilitics Acqguisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0,00 (.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debx 9200 i I 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary liems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extracrdinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, july 1, 2022 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Nonmasjor Component Unit Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capitsl Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Nomber Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Sarvices 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Relsted Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Maintensnce of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00
Tota! Component Unit Activities 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes: R
Propersty Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxcs, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2022 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2023 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Nonmajor Component Uait Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Mediz Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Currictlum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Sexvices 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|_Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Sexrvices 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 I 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense I 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operationtal Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Eamings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary ltems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2022 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LIBERTY COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 [MERARRTETIT RN | P TR R e ke e R v T 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Eamings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Ttems 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special ltems, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2022 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2023 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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